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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To;
The Members,
Welspun Metallics Limited

Iron & Stesl

WELSPUN METALLICS

Your directors take great pleasure in presenting their 3¢ Annual Report on the
business of your Company, together with the audited financial statements for the

financial year ended March 31, 2023.

1. FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

(Amount in Rs. Crore)

Particulars For the Financial | For the Financial

Year ended Year ended

31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Income 969.65 62.95
Less: Total Expenses 1299.07 73.62
Profit /(Loss) before tax (329.42) (10.67)
Profit /(Loss) After Tax (271.15) (10.67)
Other Comprehensive Profit /(Loss) (0.55) (0.45)
Profit / (Loss) for the year Carried to the Balance Sheet (270.60) (11.12)

2. BUSINESS UPDATE

During the year under review, your Company’s state-of-the-art Blast Furnace,
Sinter Plant, Oxygen Plant and Coke Oven Plant, located at Anjar, Gujarat were
commissioned and has also started selling pig iron in domestic market and hot
metal to Welspun DI Pipes Limited. During the few months of its commencement,
the Pig Iron facility has received multiple export orders of ~43 KMT for Pig Iron
across South East Asia and Europe.

The Blast Furnace can produce approximately 500,000 MT of Hot Metal per annum
which will primarily be used for manufacturing Ductile Iron (DI) Pipes and balance
for Pig Iron.

The Coke Oven facility has a production capacity of approximately 210,000 MT per
annum of Coke which will primarily be used in the Blast Furnace for
manufacturing of Hot Metal. This will help with continuous supply of high-quality
coke at a competitive cost to run the plant efficiently.

Welspun Metallics Limited

Regd. Off: Survey No. 650, Welspun City. Village Versamedi, Taluka Anjar, Dist. Kutch, Anjar, Kachchh, Gujarat - 370110
Tel: +01 22 6613 6000/ 2490 BO00D  F: +91 22 2490 8020

E-mail: companysecretary_wml@welspun.com

Corporate Identification Number: U27100GJ2020PLC1 15168



WWELSPUN METALLICS

Iron & Steel

Due to improvements to the project plan and inflation, the project cost has been
revised from ~Rs.1,515 Crore (plus soft costs) to ~Rs.1,623 Crore (plus soft costs).
Some of the major reasons for the variance are Trial Run Losses, Project Overrun in
GST, Increase in Pre-operating Exp., Coke oven trial run and Increase in
infrastructure cost.

The project viability continues to be healthy with the increased investment and it
is being funded through internal accruals and external debts.

During the year under Report, following milestones were achieved by the
company:

1. Project Capitalization of Rs. 1,306 Cr. (net of EPCG Benefits).

2. Hot Metal Production of ~ 254K MT has been achieved and other plants have
also contributed towards overall performance.

3. Achieved Revenue of ~ Rs. 969 Crore.

4. The Company has also exported ~ 38 KMT of Pig Iron.

In line with the safety incidents at the plant, the management has implemented the
4 Phase wise safety measures to mitigate and prevent the safety incidents from
occurring.

The company has incurred losses for the year ended March 31, 2023 due to
following reasons:

1. The profitability of Company was impacted due to high prices of Raw material
and subsequent weakening of market leading to lower realisation.

2. The Export duty on steel products imposed in May 2022 resulted in weak
market for Pig Iron.

3. The blast furnace and sinter started production in July 2022 and coke plant was
commissioned in December 2022. Thus Company had to purchase coke from
the market.

3. TRANSFER TO RESERVES

In view of the losses during the financial year 2022-23, the Company has not
transferred any amount to reserves and
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4. DIVIDEND

Your Directors do not recommend any dividend for the year ended March 31, 2023.

5. DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY
The Company does not have any subsidiary.

6. SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT BETWEEN WELSPUN METALLICS LIMITED
(“THE TRANSFEROR COMPANY”) AND WELSPUN CORP LIMITED (“THE
TRANFEREE COMPANY”) AND THEIR RESPECTIVE SHAREHOLDERS
(“THE SCHEME").

Your Board of Directors have, inter alia, considered and decided to propose to
National Company Law Tribunal (“NCLT”) for its approval a Scheme under
Sections 230-232 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Scheme, inter alia, provides for transfer and vesting of the entire assets and
liabilities of the Company in the Transferee Company with effect from the
Appointed Date of April 1, 2022. As the entire share capital of the Company is held
by the Transferee Company, upon the Scheme becoming effective, no shares of
Transferee Company shall be issued and allotted and the investment by the
Transferee in the Company shall stand cancelled on the Effective Date (as defined
in the Scheme) without any further act, instrument or deed.

The Scheme is expected to achieve the following:

(i) The Transferor Company and the Transferee Company are engaged in the
business of manufacture and sale of steel and steel products and their
proposed merger will create synergies between the businesses, including by
pooling of their financial, managerial, technical, distribution, marketing and
other resources. The proposed merger is expected to, inter-alia, result in
reduction of costs, better alignment, coordination and streamlining of day-
to-day operations of the units;

(ii) The consolidation will result in earning predictability, stronger revenue and
improved competitiveness, with diversification in product portfolio thereby
reducing business risks for the benefit of the shareholders. This will result in
strong presence across market segments, provide access to new markets and
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product offerings along-with better bargaining power with customers /
suppliers;

(iii) Consolidation and optimization of stockyards could significantly reduce
logistics and distribution costs for both companies. Clubbing of shipments
may help reduce shipping costs, port terminal charges and ocean freight;

(iv) Greater economies of scale and operational efficiencies which will provide a
larger and stronger base for potential future growth;

(v) The Transferor Company is a new company which is yet stabilizing
production and scaling up, while the Transferee Company is an existing
stable company with a strong balance sheet, and by merging the Transferor
Company with the Transferee Company there are many cost reductions and
efficiencies that can be created;

(vi) Presently the loan borrowed by the Transferor Company are guaranteed by
the Transferee Company and has higher cost of debt. The proposed merger
will enable raising funds at relatively lower cost by leveraging on the strong
fundamentals of the Transferee Company;

(vii) Streamlining the structure of the Transferee Company and making it simple
and transparent; and

(viii) Reducing the multiplicities of legal and regulatory compliances.

7. PUBLIC DEPOSITS

During the year under Report, the Company has not accepted any deposit within
the meaning of the Chapter V to Companies Act 2013. Further, no amount on
account of principal or interest on deposit was outstanding as at the end of the year
under Report.

8. SHARE CAPITAL

The Company does not have any equity share with differential rights and hence
disclosures as required in Rule 4(4) of the Companies (Share Capital and
Debentures) Rules, 2014 are not required. The Company has not issued any sweat
equity or stock options.
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9. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES

Since the Company does not meet the criterion laid down under Section 135(1)
during the immediately preceding previous financial year, the constitution of CSR
Committee is not applicable and average net profit of the Company for the
immediately three preceding financial years is also negative. Hence, it is not
necessary for the Company to spent amount on CSR activities. Accordingly,
reporting on CSR activities is not applicable to the Company.

10. AUDITORS

(a) Statutory Auditors:

Your Company’s Auditors M/s. Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP
have been appointed up to the conclusion of the 6" Annual General Meeting.
The remuneration fixed for the financial year 2023-24 is Rs. 20 Lakh p.a. plus
such travelling and out-of-pocket expenses.

(b) Secretarial Auditors:

M/s. MNB & Co. LLP, practicing company secretaries, are the Secretarial
Auditors of the Company. The Secretarial Audit Report required pursuant to
sub section (3) of Section 134 and Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, is
given in Annexure 1 to this report.

The Board of Directors of the Company have re-appointed M/s. MNB & Co.,
LLP, practicing company secretaries, as the Secretarial Auditor of your
Company for the Financial Year 2023-24.

(c) Internal Auditors:

M/s. KPMG Assurance and Consulting Services LLP, Chartered Accountants,
have been appointed as the Internal Auditors of the Company for the financial
year 2023-24.
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(d) Cost Auditors:

M/s. Kiran ] Mehta & Cost Accountants, have been appointed as the Cost
Auditors of the Company for the financial year 2023-24.

As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the remuneration payable to
the Cost Auditor is required to be placed before the Members in a General
Meeting for their ratification. Accordingly the members are requested to
approve their remuneration by passing an ordinary resolution pursuant to Rule
14 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2015 as included in the Notice
convening the Annual General Meeting,.

11. AUDITORS’ REPORT
(a) Statutory Auditors” Report

Statutory Audit Report given by M/s. Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants
LLP, read with the annexure thereto and notes on account referred to in the their
Report is self-explanatory and therefore, do not call for any further comments.

(b) Secretarial Audit Report

Secretarial Audit Report given by M/s. MNB & Co. LLP, Company Secretaries,
read with the annexure thereto, is self-explanatory and therefore, do not call for
any further comments.

The Secretarial Audit Report required pursuant to sub section (3) of Section 134 and
Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, is given in Annexure - 1 to this report.

(¢) Reporting of Frauds by Auditors

During the year under review, the Statutory Auditors, the Secretarial Auditor and
the Internal Auditors have not reported any instances of frauds committed in the
Company by its Officers or Employees under section 143(12) of the Companies Act,
2013.
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12, SUBSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES AND THEIR
PERFORMANCE

During the year under report, Clean Max Dhyuthi Private Limited, an associate
(26% shareholding) of the Company engaged in business of generation of power
for captive consumption of its shareholders has reported a Nil Revenue and loss
after tax of Rs. 0.02 crores in the current year. It's a newly incorporated Company
and become associate of the Company w.e.f. July 28, 2022.

A report on the performance and financial position of associate company is
presented in Form AOC-1 annexed to this Report as Annexure - 2.

13. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

During the year under Report, following changes took place in the Board of
Directors and the Key Managerial Personnel:-

Mr. Harish Chandra Gupta resigned as the Director of the Company with effect
from May 13, 2022;

Mr. Vipul Mathur resigned as the Whole-Time Director and Chief Financial
Officer of the Company with effect from May 20, 2022. However, he continued
as non-executive director on the Board of the Company;

There was Change in designation of Mr. Percy Birdy from Director to Whole-
Time Director and appointment as Chief Financial Officer of the Company with
effect from May 20, 2022;

Mr. Arpit Bhandari resigned as the Company Secretary of the Company with
effect from May 20, 2022;

Mr. Pradeep Joshi was appointed as the Company Secretary of the Company
with effect from May 20, 2022;

Change in designation of Ms. Revathy Ashok from Additional Director to
Director w.e.f. 02.09.2022;

Appointment of Mr. Neerajkant as Wholetime Director w.e.f. 23.05.2023,
subject to shareholders’ approval;

Welspun Metallics Limited

Regd. Off: Survey No. 650, Welspun City, Village Versamedi, Taluka Anjar, Dist. Kutch, Anjar, Kachchh, Gujarat - 370110
Tel: 491 22 6613 6000/ 2490 8000  F:-+91 22 2490 8020

E-mail: companysecretary wml@welspun.com

Corporate Identification Number: U27100GJ2020PLC115168



WWELSPUN METALLICS

Iron & Stael

e Change in the designation of Mr. Percy Birdy from Wholetime Director to
Director w.e.f. 23.05.2023.

In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Articles of
Association of the Company Mr. Percy Birdy (DIN: 07634795) is retiring by
rotation at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and being eligible, has been
recommended for re-appointment by the Board.

Details about the Directors being appointed are given in the Notice of the
forthcoming Annual General Meeting being sent to the members along with the
Annual Report.

The Board is of the opinion that the Director(s) holding the positions on the Board
of the Company during the year under Report, possess requisite expertise,
experience (including the proficiency) and integrity.

14. DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR(S)

The independent director has individually declared to the Board that she meets the
criteria of independence as provided under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act,
2013 and there is no change in the circumstances as on the date of this Report which
may affect her status as an independent director. Your Board confirms that in their
opinion the independent director fulfills the conditions of independence as
prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and she is independent of the
management. Further, in the opinion of the Board, the independent director
possesses requisite expertise, experience and integrity. The Independent Director
on the Board of the Company is registered with the Institute of Corporate Affairs,
Manesar, Gurgaon as notified by the Central Government under Section 150(1) of
the Companies Act, 2013 and as applicable shall undergo online proficiency self-
assessment test, as may be applicable, within the time prescribed by the IICA.

15. FORMAL ANNUAL EVALUATION

The performance evaluation of the Directors was carried out by the entire Board
(excluding the Director being evaluated) on the basis of a structured questionnaire
which was prepared after taking into consideration inputs received from the
Directors covering various aspects of the Board’s functioning viz. adequacy of the
composition of the Board, time spent by each of the directors; dccomplishment of

Welspun Metallics Limited

Regd. Off: Survey No. 650, Welspun City, Village Versamedi, Taluka Anjar, Dist. Kutch, Anjar, Kachchh, Gujarat - 370110
Tel: 491 22 6613 6000/ 2490 8000  F: 491 22 2450 8020

E-mail: companysecretary wml@welspun.com

Corporate Identification Number: U27100GJ2020PLC115168



16.

WELSPUN METALLICS

Iran & Steel

specific responsibilities and expertise; conflict of interest; integrity of the Director;
active participation and contribution during discussions and governance.

For the financial year 2022-23, the annual performance evaluation was carried out
by the Directors and the Board, which included evaluation of the Board, Non-
independent Directors, Executive Directors, Quantity, Quality and Timeliness of
Information to the Board. All the results were satisfactory.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Company’s Board comprises of the required blend of Directors with
considerable experience in diverse fields such as finance, accounts and general
management and business strategy. All the Directors except Independent director,
are liable to retire by rotation as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

The composition and category of directors and relevant details relating to them are
iven below:

Age Board Meetings No. of ather
Name of the Director (compl | Category | Attended during | AHendance Directorship
eted the Year atthe Last | (as last declared to
years) 2022-23 AGM the Company)
1) | Mr. Percy Birdy™ 54 NE, NI 9/9 YES 7
2) | Mr. Vipul Mathur 53 NE, NI 2/9 NO 4
3) | Ms. Revathy Ashok 64 NE, I 9/9 YES 11
4) | Mr. Neeraj Kant 59 | E,NI - NA

Abbreviations:
I = Independent, NI = Non Independent, E = Executive Director, NE = Non-Executive Director.

% Change in designation from Whole Time Director to the Director (Non-Executive)

To have better oversight on the project implementation, 9 meetings of the Board of
Directors were held during the reporting financial year on the following dates:
20.05.2022, 14.07.2022, 28.07.2022, 25.08.2022, 30.09.2022, 01.11.2022, 27.01.2023,
31.01.2023 and 14.03.2023.

It is confirmed that there is no relationship between the Directors inter-se and none
of the Directors held any share in the Company.
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17. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES
a) Details of the top 10 employees of the Company in terms of remuneration drawn and name of other employees as
required pursuant to Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,

2014
Name Designation Date of Age Joining Remunera | Previo Previous Qualification Nature of % Of Relative
Birth {co Date Hon FY us Company Employment Equity of any
mpl 22-23 Experi Shares | Directorf
eted ence held Manager
year (Years in the of the
s) } Comp | Campany
any
Dinesh Kalantri Senior Vice 11-10-1966 57 | 01-04-2021 69,16,502 28 Grasim M.Com, ICWA Full time Nil No
President Industrial Lid
Abhijit Ghosh* Retainer 23-(12-1962 61 | 11-04-2022 50,57,500 34 | Electro Steel BE- Metallurgy, ME Full time il No
Assistant  Vice Casting Ltd Metallurgy Retainer
President
Kamal Narain | Deputy General 13-01-1971 52 30,63,486 20 | INI & Power BE (Mechanical), Full time Nil No
Pandey Manager 01-04-2021 Ltd MBA - Operations
Management
Prodyot Deputy General 13-12-1968 54 | 1804-2022 29,64,538 25 | Tambo Steels BE (industrial Full time il Mo
Bhattacharjee* Manager Automation)
Niranjan Verma Senior  General 03-07-1963 59 | 01-04-2021 28,31,384 20 | Gujarat Floro B.Com, MBA is Full time Nil No
Manager Chemicals Ltd Supply Chain
Management
Vijay Khanzode* Vice President 20-03-1972 51 | 062-01-2023 27,19,505 29 | VYedanta ESL BE (Metallurgy), Full time il No
Diploma in Business
Administration
Aditya Shaleen General 02-01-1984 39 | 30-13-2021 25,07,774 15 | Tata Metallics BE (Metallurgy) Fult time Nil No
Manager
Sachin Apte Assistant  Vice 05-12-1965 57 | 10-08-2022 23,70,500 35 MISCO B.Com,, Masters of Full time Nil No
President Material Management
Mahesh Matolia® Retainer 15-08-1962 61 | 01-09-2022 22,16,669 34 JSW Steels BE (Industrial Safety), Full ime Nil No
Assistant  Vice M3 Retainer
President
Sanjay Kumar { General 058-09-1976 47 | 26-12-2022 6,46,107 21 | Indorama Put B.Sc, Diploma in Full time il No
Thakur” Manager Lid Human Resources

* Employed for part of the year and remuneration considered from joining date to March 31, 2023.
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a) Whole Time Director (Mr. Neeraj Kant (DIN: 06598469)) of the Company was
not in receipt of any remuneration, commission from the Company as he was
in receipt of remuneration from the holding company.

b) No remuneration was paid / payable to the executive Director of the Company
for the financial year 2022-23.

¢) Noremuneration or perquisite was paid to, and no service contract was entered
into with, or stock options granted to any non-executive director, but the sitting
fees were paid / payable to the following directors for attending meetings of
Board / Committees of the Board and General Meetings.

Name of the Director (Rs.)
1 | Ms. Revathy Ashok 90,000

Save and except as disclosed in the financial statements none of the Directors or
Key Managerial Personnel had any pecuniary relationships or transactions vis-a-
vis the Company.

18. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS MADE /
GIVEN BY THE COMPANY

No loan or guarantee was given by the Company during the financial year 2022-
23.

The Company holds equity shares of Welspun Captive Power Generation Limited
amounting to Rs. 0.76 Crore (fair value) as the captive user of the power produced
by Welspun Captive Power Generation Limited and also hold equity shares of
Clean Max Dhyuthi Private Limited amounting to Rs. 7.59 Crore (fair value).

The Long-term investments are made in associate company for business expansion,
business transformation as per the object clause in the Memorandum of the Company.
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19. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED
PARTIES

All the transactions with the related parties that were entered into during the year
under report were on an arm’s length basis and were in the ordinary course of
business. The disclosure of material related party transactions as required under
Section 134(3) (h) of the Actin Form AOC-2 for financial year 2022-23 is annexed
to this Report as Annexure 3. Details of related party transactions entered into by
the Company, in terms of Ind AS-24 have also been disclosed in the Note No. 34
of the financial statements.

20. ANNUAL RETURN

As the Company does not have its own website, the Annual Return in Form MGT-
7 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 is not being

hosted.

21. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN

EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

(A) Conservation of energy-

(i)

the steps taken or impact on
conservation of energy

Waste Heat Recovery Boiler (“WHRB")
installed, which converts the waste
obtaining from cock oven to steam
energy for using in power plant.

(i)

the steps taken by the company for
utilising alternate sources of
energy;

1) Gas which is generated in Blast
Furnace (“BF”) is being used in boilers
at power plant.

2) WHRB generated steam is also being
used in used at power plants.

the capital investment on energy
conservation equipments;

Rs.44.68 Crores
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)

The efforts made towards technology
absorption

1) WHRB has been commissioned and is
functional.

2) BF gas line to power plant is also
commissioned and system is fully
functional.

The benefits derived like product
improvement, cost reduction,
product development or import
substitution;

1) External treatment of metal into ladle to
meet customized requirement of pig
marketing and same time save us coke rate
and increase production efficiency.

2) Use of Mill scale, imported quick lime in
sinter making and BHQ in Blast Furnace
are cost saving initiatives.

3) Coke moisture control from 6% to below
4% by process improvement - impact
carbon foot print control and energy
saving in BF.

In case of imported technology (impo
the beginning of the financial year) -

rted during the last three years reckoned from

(a) | The details of technology imported | e« BF Plant - The equipment used for Turbo
blower, PCI plant, BLT are imported from
China. Mud Gun is imported from
Ukraine.
e Sinter Plant- All equipment are imported
from China.
e Oxygen Plant- AIl equipment are
imported from China.
¢ Cock Oven Plant - All equipment are
imported from China.
(b) | The year of import 2021-22

(©

Whether the technology been fully
absorbed. If not fully absorbed, areas
where absorption has not taken
place, and the reasons thereof:

Both WHRB and BF gas to power plant is
functional and based on requirement of power
plant it is regulated on time-to-time basis.

(d)

The expenditure incurred on

Research and Development

None. WHRB is CAPEX project and BF gas to
power plant has been in house development.

Total foreign exchange used and earned:

Used

: Rs. 437.82 Crore

Earned :Rs.151.89 Crore
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22, INTERNAL CONTROLS & RISK MANAGEMENT

Your Company has adequate systems for risk management and internal control,
which are commensurate with the size, scale and complexity of its operations.

The controls were tested during the year under Report and no reportable material
weaknesses either in their design or operations were observed. In other
observations, appropriate corrective actions were taken as advised by the Board.

At the beginning of each financial year, a risk-based annual audit plan is rolled out
after it is approved by the Board. The audit plan aims to evaluate the efficacy and
adequacy of the internal control system(s) and compliance(s) thereof, robustness of
internal processes, policies and accounting procedures, compliance with laws and

regulations.

The Internal Audit is carried by independent external audit firm consisting of
qualified accountants, domain & industry experts, fraud risk and information
technology specialists.

Based on the reports of internal auditor, corrective actions are taken, wherever
required. Significant audit observations and corrective actions thereon are
presented to the Board.

Broad categories of risks which may threaten the existence of the Company are
Commodity Price Risk, Increased Competition, Business Interruptions,
Maintenance Risk, Non-availability of skilled manpower.

23. DETAILS OF ESTABLISHMENT OF VIGIL MECHANISM FOR DIRECTORS
AND EMPLOYEES/WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

The Board has adopted vigil mechanism in the form of Whistle Blower Policy, to
deal with instances of fraud or unethical behavior or misconduct etc. and no
persons had been denied access to the Directors of the Company. The Whistle
Blower Policy provide adequate safeguard against victimization and even the
disclosures expressed anonymously may be considered. During the year under
review, 1 Protected Disclosures under the Whistle Blower Policy and Vigil
Mechanism of the Company, was received. The Preliminary enquiry revealed that

Welspun Metallics Limited

Regd. Off: Survey No. 650. Welspun City, Village Versamedi, Taluka Anjar, Dist. Kutch, Anjar, Kachehh, Gujarat- 370110
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there was no financial loss to the Company and no individual involvement in
unethical act.

24. MISCELLANEOUS DISCLOSURES

During the year under Report, there was no change in the general nature of
business of your Company.

No material change has occurred or commitment made which would have affected
the financial position of your Company between the end of the financial year of
your Company to which the financial statements relate and the date of the Report.

No significant and material order was passed by the regulators or courts or
tribunals which would have impacted the going concern status and your
Company’s operations in future.

There are no proceedings, either filed by the Company or filed against the
Company, pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 as amended,
before the National Company Tribunal or other Courts as at the end of the financial
year 2022-23.

Your Company has not made any provision of money for the purchase of, or
subscription for, shares in your Company or its holding company, to be held by or
for the benefit of the employees of your Company and hence the disclosure as
required under Rule 16(4) of Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules,
2014 is not required.

The Board of Directors affirms that the Company has complied with the applicable
Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Companies Secretaries of India (S5-
1 and SS-2) respectively relating to the Meetings of the Board & its Committees and
the General Meetings, which have mandatory application.

The Company has not made any one-time settlement for loans taken from the
Banks or Financial Institutions, and hence the details of difference between amount
of the valuation done at the time of one time settlement and the valuation done
while taking loan from the Banks or Financial Institutions along with the reasons
thereof is not applicable.

Welspun Metallics Limited

Regd. Off: Survey No. 650, Welspun City, Village Versamedi, Taluka Anjar, Dist. Kutch, Anjar, Kachchh, Gujarat - 370110
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There was no revision of financial statements and Board’s Report of the Company
during the year under review.

The Company has complied with provisions relating to the constitution of Internal
Complaints Committee under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. The ICC comprises of internal as
well external members.

Disclosure of number of complaints filed, disposed of and pending in relation to
the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013 as on the end of the financial year under Report are as under:

» number of complaints filed during the financial year : One
» number of complaints disposed of during the financial year : One
» number of complaints pending as on end of the financial year : Nil

The Company has organized induction training for new joiners, online training and
refresher modules, virtual and classroom trainings, emailers and posters to
sensitize the employees to conduct themselves in manner compliant with the POSH
Policy.

25, DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134(3)(c) & 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, your Directors
hereby confirm that:

a. in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards
had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material
departures;

Welspun RMetallics Linited
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b. the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company
at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the Company for
that period;

c. the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d. the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

e. the directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the
Company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were
operating effectively; and

f. the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and
operating effectively.

26. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your directors express their deep sense of gratitude to all stakeholder, bankers,
business Associates, contractors, customers, employees, government authorities,
suppliers for the support received from them during the year and look forward to their
continued assistance in future.

behalf of the Board of Directors

he U‘;ﬂg‘ﬁ:
I\feeraj Kant
Director & CF Whole Time Director
May 23, 2023 DIN - 07634795 DIN: 06598469
Place: Mumbai Place : Anjar

Percy Birdy

Welspun Metallics Limited

Regd. Off: Survey No. 650, Welspun City, Village Versamedi, Taluka Anjar, Dist. Kutch, Anjar, Kachchh, Gujarat - 370110
Tel: +91 22 6613 6000/ 2490 8000  F: +91 22 2490 8020

E-mail; companysecretary_wml@welspun.com

Corporate [dentification Number: U27100GJ2020PLC115168



ViB

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
Form No. MR-3
For the financial year ended on March 31, 2023

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No, 9 of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,
The Members,
WELSPUN METALLICS LIMITED

Registered Office: Survey No. 650, Welspun City, Village Versamedi, Taluka-Anjar, District-Kutch, Anjar-
370110, Gujrat, India.

CIN: U27100GJ2020PLC115168

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by WELSPUN METALLICS LIMITED (hereinafter called the
Company) for the Financial Year 2022-2023, Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us
areasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion
thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents
and authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, we hereby report that in our
opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2023
complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-
processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting
made hereinafter,

We have examined the books, Ppapers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained
by the Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2023 according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made there under;

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA’) and the Rules made there under: - (to the
extent applicable during the period under review)

MNB & Co. LLP, Company Secretaries
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(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-Laws framed there under; (fo the extent
applicable during the period under review)

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made there under to the
extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial
Borrowings; (to the extent applicable during the period under review)

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of
India Act, 1992 ("SEBI Act):

@
(b)
(©
()
C]
()

(&)

(h)

0]

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011 (not applicable during the period under review);

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat
Equity) Regulations, 2021; (nof applicable during the period under review);

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
2015; (not applicable during the period under review);

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2018 (not applicable during the petiod under review);

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee
Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; (1ot applicable during the period under review);
The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008 and The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-
Convertible Securities) Regulations, 2021; (not applicable during the period under review)
The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; (fo the
extent applicable during the period under review);

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2021;
(not applicable during the period under review);

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018 (nof
applicable during the period under review);

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (not applicable during the period under review);

(vi) We have relied on the representations made by the Company and its officers for systems and
mechanism formed by the Company for compliances under other applicable Acts, Laws and
Regulations to the Company.

As per management representation in writing received by us stating that during audit period, the Company
has adequate and proper compliance mechanism system in place for compliance of laws applicable, as
mentioned herein below:
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¢ Labour laws and other incidental laws related to wages, gratutiy, provident fund, Employees
State Insurance Corporation, compensation, etc.
Direct and indirect taxes.

= Electricity Act, Environment protection related acts, Explosives Act, Motor Vehicle Act, Energy
Conservation related Acts, Indian boilers Act, Fire prevention and Life Safety Related Acts.

= Factories Act, 1948 along with local factories Act and rules.

Food Safety & Standards Act.

Industrial Disputes Act.

Legal Metrology Act.

Gujarat Industrial Relations Act and other local Acts.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable Clauses of the following;

(i) The Company has complied with Secretarial Standards pursuant to Section 118(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013 with regard to Members Meeting and Board of Directors Meetings.

We further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors,
Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of
Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the
provisions of the Act.

1. Mr. Harish Chandra Gupta resigned as the Director of the Company with effect from May 13, 2022.
2, Mr. Vipul Mathur resigned as the Whole-Time Director and Chief Financial Officer of the Company

with effect from May 20, 2022.

3. There was Change in Designation of Mr. Vipul Mathur to Non-Executive Director with effect from
May 20, 2022,

4. Mr. Vipul Mathur resigned as the Chief Financial Officer of the Company with effect from May 20,
2022,

5. There was Change in Designation of Mr. Percy Birdy as the Whole-Time Director and appointment
as Chief Financial Officer of the Company with effect from May 20, 2022.

6. Mr. Pradeep Joshi was appointed as the Company Secretary of the Company with effect from May
20, 2022.

7. Mr. Arpit Bhandari resigned as the Company Secretary of the Company with effect from May 20,
2022

8. There was change in designation of Ms. Revathy Ashok from Additional Independent Non-
Executive Director to Independent Non-Executive Director and be and is hereby appointed as an
Independent Director of the Company with effect from March 16, 2022 to hold office till March 15,
2027.
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Adequate notice is given to all the Directors to schedule the Board Meetings and Committee Meetings
agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance or with due consents for
shorter notice from the Directors and adequate system exists for seeking and obtaining further information
and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

We further report that during the audit period under review the Company:

1. The Company in its Extra-Ordinary General Meeting held on July 13, 2022 increased its Authorized
Share Capital from Rs. 3,00,00,00,000 (Rupees Three Hundred Crores only) divided into 8,80,00,000
(Rupees Eight Crore Eight Lakh) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 (Rupees Ten only) each and 21,20,00,000
(Twenty One Crore Twenty Lakh) Preference Shares of Rs. 10 (Rupees Ten only) each to Rs.
4,60,00,00,000 (Rupees Four Hundred Sixty Crores only) divided into 11,80,00,000 (Eleven Crore
Eight Lakh) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 (Rupees Ten only) each and 34,20,00,000 (Thirty Four Crore
Twenty Lakh) Preference Shares of Rs. 10 (Rupees Ten only) each.

2. The Company in its Extra-Ordinary General Meeting held on August 25, 2022 increased its
Authorized Share Capital from Rs. 4,60,00,00,000 (Rupees Four Hundred Sixty Crores only)
divided into 11,80,00,000 (Eleven Crore Eight Lakh) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 (Rupees Ten only) each
and 34,20,00,000 (Thirty Four Crore Twenty Lakh) Preference Shares of Rs. 10 (Rupees Ten only)
each to Rs. 5,00,00,00,000/- (Rupees Five Hundred Crore only) divided into 13,00,00,000 (Thirteen
Crore) Equity Shares of Rs.10 (Rupees Ten Only) each and 37,00,00,000 (Thirty Seven Crore)
Preference Shares of Rs.10 (Rupees Ten Only) each.

3. The Company in the Board Meeting held on August 25, 2022 converted short term loan of Rs.
32,98,90,000 (Rupees Thirty Two Crore Ninety Eight Lakh and Ninety Thousand only) of Welspun
Corp Limited into the Equity Shares by allotting 3,29,89,000 (Three Crore Twenty Nine Lakhs and
Eighty Nine Thousand) Equity Shares of face value of Rs. 10 (Rupees Ten only) each at a price of
Rs. 10 (Rupees Ten only) each, aggregating to 32,98,90,000 (Rupees Thirty Two Crore Ninety Eight
Lakh and Ninety Thousand only) in one or more tranches.

4, The Company in the Board Meeting held on August 25, 2022 converted part of short term loan of
Rs. 1,30,00,00,000 (Rupees One Hundred Thirty Crore only) of Welspun Corp Limited into the
Preference Shares by allotting 13,00,00,000 (Thirteen Crore) 8% Convertible, Non-Cumulative,
Optionally Redeemable Preference Shares (“CORPS”) of Rs.10 (Rupees Ten only) each fully paid
up aggregating to Rs. 1,30,00,00,000 (Rupees One Hundred Thirty Crore only) in one or more
tranches.

5. The Company in the Board Meeting held on March 14, 2023 considered and approved the drafts
scheme of amalgamation pursuant to Section 230-232 of the Companies Act, 2013 of Welspun
Metallics Limited (“The Transferor Company”) with Welspun Corp Limited (“The Transferee
Company™) and their respective Shareholders.

6. The Company in the Board Meeting held on March 14, 2023 converted Capex Loan of Rs.
11,00,00,000 (Rupees Eleven Crores only) into the Preference Shares by allotting 1,10,00,000 (One

MNB & Co. LLP, Company Secretaries

1316, 13t Floor, Dalamal Towers, Free Press Journal Marg, Nariman Point, Mumbai 400021.
Mob: +91 9833955225, Email: maithili@mnapcs.com

Website; www.mnbcs.com

LLPIN: AAT-3409



'B

MNB & Co. LLP

Crore Ten Lakhs) 8% Convertible, Non-Cumulative, Optionally Redeemable Preference Shares
(“CORPS”) of Rs.10 (Rupees Ten only) each fully paid up to Welspun Corp Limited.

We further report that:

There are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of
the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable Laws, Rules, Regulations and guidelines.

For MNB & Co. LLP
Practicing Company Secretaries

CS Maithili Nandedkar

Partner

FCS: 8242, C P No. 9307

UDIN: FO08242E000328254

Peer Reviewed Firm No. 1259/2021

Place: Mumbai
Date: 23.05.2023

Note: This report is lo be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure herewith and forms and
integral part of this report.
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Annexure 2
Form AOC-I
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with Rule 5 of
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures

PART A Subsidiaries - NIL
(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rupees in crores)

1. Names of subsidiary or associates which are yet to commence operations: NIL
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year - NA

Part B Associates and Joint Ventures

SI. No. 1
- . Clean Max Dhyuti Private
Name of the joint ventures / associates Lisi teyc:lu@
1. Latest audited Balance Sheet date 31.03.2023
2. Date on which the Associate or Joint Venture was associated 28.07.2022
or Acquired
3. Shares of Associate/Joint Ventures held by the company on
the year end
Numbers of Shares 48,599
Amount of Investments Rs. 7.59 crore
Extend of Holding % 26.00%
4. Description of how there is significant influence NA

Under Second provision to Rule 6 of
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,
the company being an intermediate
wholly owned subsidiary,
consolidation of financial statement
is not applicable.

5. Reason why the associate/joint venture is not consolidated

6. Net worth attributable to Shareholding as per latest audited

Balance Sheet Rs. 7.59 crore

7. Profit / (Loss) for the year

Considered in Consolidation -

Not Considered in Consolidation -

@ Associate Company

Welspun Metallics Limited

Regd. Off: Survey No. 650, Welspun City, Village Versamedi. Taluka Anjar, Dist. Kutch, Anjar, Kachchh, Gujarat - 370110
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1. Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations - NIL
2. Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year - NA

Eor and on behalf of the Board

Vipul Mathur
Director

DIN : 07990476
Place : Anjar

Dheonoy Kok

Neeraj Kant

Whole Time Director
DIN : 06598469
Place : Anjar

May 23, 2023

Welspun Metallics Limited

Percy Birdy
Director & Chief Fin
DIN ; 07634795
Place : Mumbai

)
/e
Pradeep Joshi
Company Secretary

FCS - 4959
Place - Mumbai

Regd. Off: Survey No. 650, Welspun City, Village Versamedi, Taluka Anjar, Dist. Kutch, Anjar, Kachchh. Gujarat - 370110

Tel: +91 22 6613 6000/ 2490 8000  F: +91 22 2490 8020
E-mail: companysecretary_wml@welspun.com

Corporate Identification Number: U27100GJ2020PLC115168
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Annexure 3
Form No. AOC-2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related

parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length
transactions under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis. :

The Company has not entered in to any contracts or arrangement or transaction with its related parties
which is/are not at arm'’s length during financial year 2022-23.

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis:

S5r | Name(s) of the Nature of Duration of the | Salient terms | Date(s)of | Amo | Amount
No | related party and Contracts/arrangeme | contracts/ of the approval unt (Rs.
nature of nts/transactions arrangements,/ contracts or by the paid | Crores)
relationship transactions arrangements | Board, if as
or any adva
transactions nces,
including the if
value, if any any:
Sale of materials
other than CWIP
1 | Welspun Corp Sale of goods Transactional Sale of 16-03-2022 871
Limited - Holding Finished -
company goods, Scrap &
Stores Spares
2 | Welspun India Sale of goods Transactional Sale of By 16-03-2022 16.49
Limited - Other products =
related party
3 | Welspun DI Pipes | Sale of goods Transactional Sale of 16-03-2022 276.38
Limited - Fellow Finished 5
subsidiary goods, Stores
spares
4 | Welspun Captive Sale of goods Transactional Sale of By 16-03-2022 3.87
Power Generation products 2
Limited - Other
related party
Sale of Land
5 | Welspun DI Pipes | Sale of land Transactional Sale of land 16-03-2022 0.88
Limited =

Welspun Metallics Limited
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Additions to
capital work in
progress
6 | Welspun Corp Purchase of goods & | Transactional Purchase of 16-03-2022 10.8
Limited - Holding | services Machinery
company Parts &
Machinery
Structure
7 | Welspun India Purchase of goods & | Transactional Purchase of 16-03-2022 1.16
Limited - Other services Machinery
related party Parts &
Machinery
Structure
8 | Welspun Captive Purchase of goods & | Transactional Purchase of 16-03-2022 243
Power Generation | services Machinery
Limited - Other Parts &
related party Machinery
Structure
9 | Welassure Private | Purchase of goods & | Transactional Purchase of 16-03-2022 0.96
Limited - Other services Machinery
Parts &
related party Ny
Structure
10 | Welspun DI Pipes | Purchase of goods & | Transactional Purchase of 16-03-2022 0.72
Limited - Fellow services Machinery
subsidiary Parts &
Machinery
Structure
12 | Welspun Global Purchase of goods & | Transactional Purchase of 16-03-2022 0.52
Brands Limited - services Machinery
Other related party Parts &
Machinery
Structure
14 | Welspun Global Purchase of goods & | Transactional Purchase of 16-03-2022 0.03
Services Limited - | services Machinery
Parts &
Other related party Nk
Structure
16 | Welspun DI Pipes | Purchase of goods & | Transactional Purchase of 16-03-2022 1.73
Limited - Fellow services Machinery
subsidiary Parts &
Machinery
Structure
Purchases of
goods & services
17 | Welspun Corp Purchase of goods & | Transactional Purchase of 16-03-2022 142.61
Limited - Holding | services Raw Material,
company Stores &
Spares

Welspun Metallics Limited

Regd, Off: Survey No. 650, Welspun City, Village Versamedi, Taluka Anjar, Dist. Kutch, Anjar, Kachchh, Gujarat - 370110
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18 | Welspun India Purchase of goods & | Transactional Purchase of 16-03-2022 9.09
Limited - Other services Stores &
related party Spares, Water
& Gases
19 | Welassure Private | Purchase of goods & | Transactional Purchase of 16-03-2022 1422
Limited - Other services Services
related party
20 | Welspun Captive Purchase of goods & | Transactional Purchase of 16-03-2022 723
Power Generation | services power
Limited - Other
related party
21 | Welspun Global Purchase of goods & | Transactional Purchase of 16-03-2022 75
Brands Limited - services DFGT
Other related party Licenses &
Other services
22 | Welspun Global Purchase of goods & | Transactional Purchase of 16-03-2022 0.04
Services Limited - services Services
Other related party
25 | Welspun DI Pipes | Purchase of goods & | Transactional Purchase of 16-03-2022 029
Limited - Fellow services Stores &
subsidiary Spares,
Consumables
& Services
Purchase of Land
26 | Welspun Corp Purchase of land Transactional Purchase of 16-03-2022 45
Limited - Holding land
company
27 | Welspun India Purchase of land Transactional Purchase of 01-11-2022 0.23
Limited - Other land
related party
Finance cost
28 | Welspun Corp Finance cost paid Transactional Interest Paid & | 16-03-2022 17.8
Limited - Holding Corporate
company Guarantee
charges
Rent paid
29 | Welspun Corp Rent paid Transactional Rent paid 16-03-2022 0.02
Limited - Holding
company
For and on be f Board of Directors 3
- Phevnos dot
Percy Birdy Neeraj Kant

Director & CFO

DIN : 07634795
Place : Mumbai

Welspun Metallics Limited
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Tel: +91 22 6613 6000/ 2490 8000.  F: +91 22 2490 8020
E-mail: companysecretary_wml@welspun.com
Corporate Identification Number: U27100GJ2020PLC115168
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e Director
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Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of Welspun Metallics Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

1. We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Welspun Metallics Limited (“the
Company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023, and the Statement of
Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in
Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial
statcments, including a summary of significant aceounting policies and other explanatory
information.

2. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company
as at March 31, 2023, and total comprehensive income (comprising of loss and other
comprehensive income), changes in equity and its cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

3. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
Section 143(10} of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described
in the “Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements” section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued hy
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that
are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Other Information

4. The Company’s Board of Dircctors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Directors’ Report, but does not
include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 1f, based on the work we have performed, we
conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are requircd to
report that fact.

We have nothing to report in this regard.

Price Waterhouse Churtered Accountants LLP, 252, Veer Savarkar Marg, Shivaji Park, Dadar (West)
Mumbai - 400 028
T: +01(22) 66691500, F: +91 (22) 66547804 / 07

Reglstered offica and Head office: Suchela Bhawan, 19A Vishnu Digambar Marg, New Delbi 110 002

Price Waterhouse {a Parinership Firm) convarted into Price Walerhouse Charlered Accountants LLP {a Limited Liability Parfnership with LLP identity no: LLPIN AAC-5001)
with effect from July 25, 2014. Post iis conversion Lo Price Walerhouse Chartered Accountanta LLP, its 104 registration number is (127 54N/NS00016 {ICAl registration
number before convarsion was 012754N)
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Responsibilities of management and those charged with governance for the
financial statements

5.

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsiblc for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of
the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a truc and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including
the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
the Act for safegnarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completencss of the accounting rccords, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to
do so. Those Board of Directors are alse responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial
Teporting process.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

7.

Qur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as
a whole arc free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influcnce the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

¢ Idcntify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act,
we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has
adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and
the operating cffcctiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, bascd on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubf.en
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ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report, However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as a going concern,

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structurc and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statcments represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Wc communicate with thosc charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

10. As required by the Companies (Auditor’'s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the

11.

Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we give in
the “Annexure B” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to
the extent applicable,

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

(¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive
income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d} Inour opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as
on March 31, 2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of Secticn 164(2) of the
Act.

{f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to finaneial
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate Report in “Annexure A”,

(g} With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as amended), in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position as at March 31, 2023.

ii. The Company was not rcquired to recognise a provision as at March 31, 2023 nnder
the applicable law or accounting standards, as it does not have any-material
T ‘\.
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iil.

iv.

foreseeable losses on long-term contract. The Company did not have any derivative
contracts as at March 31, 2023.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended March 31,
2023.

{a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and helief, as
disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or
invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or
kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities (“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or
indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or cntities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Bencficiaries”) or provide
any guaraniee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries (Refer
Note g2(vii) to the financial statements);

(b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as
disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the
Company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding
Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons
or entities identified in any manncr whatsocver by or on behalf of the Funding
Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any gnarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries (Refer Note 4u(vii) to the financial
statements); and

{c) Based on such audit procedures that we considered rcasonable and appropriate
in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe
that the representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any material
misstatement.

The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the vear.

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (as amended),
which provides for books of account to have the feature of audit trail, edit log and
related matters in the accounting software used by the Company, is applicable to the
Company only with effect from financial year beginning April 1, 2023, the reporting
under clause (g) of Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as
amended), is currently not applicable.

12. The Company has not paid/ provided for managerial remuneration during the year.
Accordingly, reporting under Section 197(16) of the Act is not applicable to the Company.

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP
Firm Registration Number; 012754N/N500016

by r
-
t (//
Ali Akbar
Place: Mumbai Partner
Date: May 23, 2023 Membership Number: 117839

UDIN: 23117830BGSNGQ8464
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Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements
under clause (i} of sub-section 3 uf Section 143 of the Act

1. We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of
Welspun Metallics Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our
audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

2. The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Notc on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (“the
Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

3. Qurresponsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance
with the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing deemed to be prescribed under
Scction 143(10) of the Act to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls,
both applicable to an audit of internal financial controls and both issued by the ICAI. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements was established and maintained and
if such controls operated effectively in all matcrial respects.

4. Ouraudit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system with reference to financial statements and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements
included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or ertor.

5. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system with
reference to financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

6. A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurancc regarding the reliability of financial reporting and
the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation ofﬁ.{r{’g@kﬂatmﬁﬂiﬁ n.
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accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that rcceipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timcly detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company's assets that could have a material cffect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Finaneial Controls with reference to financial
statements

7.

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the iniernal financial controls with
reference to financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

8. In our opinion, the Company has, in all matcrial respects, an adequate internal financial

controls system with reference to financial statements and such internal financial contrecls
with reference to financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued
by ICAL

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP
Firm Registration Number: 012754N/N500016

Ali Akbar
Place: Mumbai Partner
Date: May 23, 2023 Membership Number: 117839

UDIN: 23117839BGSNGQB464
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i

(a)

()

{c)

(d)

(e)

(A) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation, of property, plant and equipment.

{B) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars of intangible
assets.

The property, plant and equipment are physically verified by the management according
to a phased programme designed to cover all the items over a period of 3 years which, in
our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its
asscts, Pursuant to the programme, a portion of the property, plant and equipment has
been physically verified by the Management during the year and no material
discrepancies have been noticed on such verification.

The title deeds of all the immovable properties, as disclosed in Note 3 to the financial
statcments, are held in the name of the Company,

The Company has not revalued its property, plant and equipment or intangible asscts or
both during the year. Consequently, the question of our commenting on whether the
revalunation is based on the valuation by a registered valuer, or specifying the amount of
change, if the change is 10% or more in the aggregate of the net carrying value of each
class of property, plant and equipment or intangible asscts does not arise.

Based on the information and explanations furnished to us, no proceedings have been
initiated on or are pending against the Company for holding benami property under the
Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) (formerly
the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1088)) and Rules made
thereunder, and therefore the question of our commenting on whether the Company has
appropriately disclosed the details in its financial statements dees not arise.

(a) The physical verification of inventory has been conducted at reasonable intervals by the

(b)

Management during the year and, in our opinion, the coverage and procedure of such
verification by Managcment is appropriate. The discrepancies noticed on physical
verification of inventory as compared to book records were not 10% or morc in aggregate
for each class of inventory.

During the year, the Company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of
Rs. 5 crores, in aggregate, from banks on the basis of security of current assets, The
Company has not filed quarterly returns or statcments with such banks for the quarters
ended June 2022 and September 2022 and accordingly, to that extent, the question of
our commenting on whether these returns or statements are in agreement with the
unaudited books of account of the Company does not arise. The Company has filed
quarterly returns or statements with such banks, for the quarters ended December 2022
and March 2023, which are not in agrecment with the unaudited books of account as set

out below. (Also refer Note 42(ii) to the financial statements). ——
},_.-—" K — -\__“
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Rs. 1n Crores
t
Name of Aggre.ga ¢ | Nature of ‘Amount Amount
working Current discloged as
the Bank/ . Quarter as per . Reasens for
- . capital Asset per quarterly . | Difference .
Financiai e ended _ books of difference
Institution limits offered as return/ acconnt
i sanctioned Security statement
Bank of 925.00 | Trade 41-Dec-22 (10.78) 24.40 (35.18) | Differenceis
Baroda, Receivable, on account
Union Bank Trade 31-Mar-23 (2.00) (12.77) 10.77 | of
of India, payables finalisation
Axis Bank, and entries
Yes Bank, lnventory passed after
IDFC First the
Bank submission
to the bank,

Iii.

(b)

(c}

vil. (a)

(0)

{a} The Company has made investments in one company and two mutual fund schemes, The

Company has not granted secured / unsecured loans / advances in nature of loans, or
stood guarantees, or provided security to any parties.

In respect of the aforesaid investments, the terms and conditions under which such
investments were made are not prejudicial to the Company’s interest.

The Company has not granted secured/ unsecured loans/advances in nature of loans, or
stood guarantee, or provided security to any partics. Therefore, to this extent, the
reporting under clause 3(iii)(c), (iii)(d), (iii)(e} and (iii)(f} of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has complied with the provisions of Section 186 of the Act in respect of
investments made. The Company has not granted any loans or provided any guarantees
or security to the parties covered under Section 185 and 186 of the Act,

The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits
referred in Sections 73, 74, 75 and 76 of the Act and the Rules framed there under to the
extent notified.

The Central Government of India has not specified the maintenance of cost records
under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act for any of the products of the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the
Company examined by us, in our opinion, the Company is regular in depositing the
undisputed statutory dues, including goods and services tax, provident fund, employees’
state insurance, income tax, duty of customs, cess and other material statutory dues, as
applicable, with the appropriate authorities.

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the
Company examined by us, there are no statutory ducs referred to in sub-clause (a) which
have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

. %
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viii.  According 1o the information and explanations given to us and the records of the
Company examined by us, there are no transactions in the books of account that has been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the
Income Tax Act, 1961, that has not been recorded in the bhooks of account.

ix. (a) According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and
explanation given to us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other
borrowings or in the payment of interest to any lender during the year. However, during
the year, the Company has rescheduled certain repayment terms for short term loans
from the holding company, which the lender has spproved before the due date of such
payments, Refer Note 17(b)(i1)(f) of the financial statements.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit
procedures, we report that the Company has not been declared Wilful Defaulter by any
bank or financial institution or government or any government authority.

(e} Inouropinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the term
loans have been applied for the purposes for which they were obtained, cxcept for Rs.
6.76 crores which is pending for utilisation and are included under cash and cash
equivalents. (Also refer Note 42(xiii) to the financial statements)

(d) According to the information and cxplanations given to us, and the procedures
performed by us, and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the
Company, we report that the Company has used funds raised on short-term basis
aggregating Rs. 30.24 crores for long-term purposes. (Also refer Note 17(b)(iii} to the
financial statements)

(e} According to the information and explanations given te us and on an overall examination
of the financial statements of the Company, we report that the Company has not taken
any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its
associate company. The Company did not have any subsidiaries or joint ventures during
the year.

(f)  According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by
us, we rcport that the Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of
securities held in its associate company. The Company did not have any subsidiaries or
joint ventures during the year.,

x. (a) The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments) during the ycar. Accordingly, the reporting under
clause 3(x)(a} of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
fully or partially or optionally convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, the
reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to thec Company.

xi. (a) During the course of our examination of the bovks and records of the Company, carried
out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according
to the information and cxplanations given to us, we have neither come across any
instance of material fraud by the Company or on the Company, noticed or reported
during the year, nor have we been informed of any such case by the Management.

AAC-5004 Q"’.r_:-;
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(b) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried
out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according
to the information and explanations given to us, a report under Section 143(12) of the
Act, in Form ADT-4, as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 was not required to be filed with the Central Government. Accordingly, the
reporting under clause 3(xi)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(c} During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company carried
out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according
to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has reccived whistle-
blower complaints during the year, which have been considered by us for any bearing on
our audit and reporting nnder this clause.

xii. As the Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to
it, the reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

xiii, ~ The Company has entered into transactions with related parties in compliance with the
provisions of Section 188 of the Act. The details of such related party transactions have
been discloscd in the financial statcments as required under Indian Accounting Standard
24 “Related Party Disclosures” specified under Section 133 of the Act. Further, the
Company is not required to constitute an Audit Committee under Section 177 of the Act
and, accordingly, to this extent, the reporting under clause 3(xiit) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

xiv. (a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the
Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its
business.

{b) The reports of the Internal Auditor for the period under audit have been considered by
us.

XV, The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or
persons connected with him. Accordingly, the reporting on compliance with the
provisions of Section 192 of the Act under clausc 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

xvi. (a) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934. Accordingly, the reporting under clanse 2(xvi}(a)} of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

(b) The Company has not conducted non-banking financial / housing finance activities
during the year. Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(xvi)(b) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

{¢) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the rcgulations
made by the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, the reporting under clause 30ovi)(c) of
the Order is not applicable to the Company.

{d) Based on thc information and explanations provided by the management of the
Company, the Group has three CICs as part of the Group as detailed in Notc 43 to the
financial statements. We have not, however, separately evaluated whether the
information provided by the management is accurate and complete.

xvii.  The Company has incurred cash losscs of Rs. 300,55 crores in the fmanc1al il year and of

Rs. 9.64 crores in the immediately preceding financial year. // = chJ't-rEre i 1 x\
'\r\
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Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP

Annexure B to Independent Auditor’s Report

Referred to in paragraph 16 of the Independent Auditor’s Report of even datc to the members of Welspun
Metallics Limited on the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
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xviil,

xix,

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly
the reporting under clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the
financial ratios (Also refer Note 41 to thc financial statements), ageing and expected
dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other
information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of
Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence
supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to
believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that
Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as
and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We,
howevet, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We
further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report
and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within
a period of one year from the balance sheet date will get discharged by the Company as
and when they fall due. Also Refer Note 40 to the financial statements.

The provisions relating to Corporate Social Responsibility under Sectian 135 of the Act
are not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

The reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable in respect of audit of
Standalone Financial Statements. Accordingly, no comment in respect of the said clause
has been included in this report,

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP
Firm Registration Number: 012754N/N500016

&

Ali Akbar

Place: Mumbai Partner
Date: May 23, 2023 Membership Number: 117839

UDIN: 23117839BGSNGQ8464
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Financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

Financial statements

- Balance sheet as at March 31, 2023

- Statement of profit and loss for the year anded March 31, 2023

- Statement of changes in equity for the year ended March 31, 2023

- Statement of cash flows for the year ended March 31, 2023

- Notes comprising significant accounting policies and other explanatery information



Walgpun Matalllcs Limited
Balance sheet
(AN amounts in Rupeas crores, unless otharwise slaled)

Notes As at Ag at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

ASSETS
Non-current asssis
Propafly, plant and equipment 3 1,331 49,45
Capilal work-in-progress K| 56.92 829.40
Intangible assets 3 556 -
Financial assets

Investmeants 4 8.35 0.57

Other financial assets 5 0.07 0.06
Daferred tax agsets (net) 1 58.15 -
Qthar non-current assets 7 582 156.76
Total non-current assels 1,467.98 1.036.34
Currant assets
Invertories i} 3ro.2z .
Financial assels

Trade receivables 13 242.42 -

Cash and cash equivalents 10{a) 27.50 494

Bark balances other than cash and cash equivalents 10ib) 43.28 003

COther financial assets 6 1.20 286
Current tax assels 12 0.4 0,22
Other current assels 9 188,18 324
Total current assats 7217 1.9
Total assats 2,341.15 1,047 .43

ECQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity
Equity share capital 14{a) 118.00 85,01
Instruments entirely equily in nature 14{b} & (¢} 353,00 212,00
Other aquity
Resorves and sumplus 14{d) {284.96) (13.86)
Other reserve 14{8) .15 (0.32)
Total equity 186.19 282.0
LIABILITIES
Non-current liabilities
Financial liabilities

Bomowings 17(a) 1,175.28 278.15
Provislons 18(a) 0.86 088
Government grants 19 57.61 -
Total non-current liabilitles 1,23375 278.83

Currend liabilities
Financial liabilities

Borrowings 17(b) 50,81 299.42
Trade Payables 15(a)
lotal oulstanding dues of micre and small erterprises 045 -
total outstanding dues other than above 757.45 046
Cther financial liabilities 15(b) 8832 183,64
Provisions 18(b) n.74 0.43
Government grants 19 3.05 2
Other current liabillties 16 12.39 1.84
Total current liabliitles 921,21 495.79
Total liabllities 2,154.96 76462
Total equity and liabilities 2,341.15 1 ,04?.4‘!‘!=

The above balance sheet should be read in conjunction with the accompanying rotes.

This is the balance sheet referred to in our repart of even date.

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP For and on behalf of the Board
Firm Registrgtion No: 012754N f NS00016

Al Akbar Vipul Mathur Parcy Birdy
Partner Director Director and Chief Finaricial officer
Membership No, 117839 DiIN « 07990476 DIN: 07634795

Flace: Anjar Place: Mumbai

wonled

Director Company Sacretary
DM : 06598450 FCS-4059
Place: Mumbai Place: Anjas Place: Mumbai

Date: May 23, 2023 Date: May 23, 2023



Walgpun Matallics Limited
Statement of profit and loss
(AN amounts in Rupess crores, unless otherwise staled}

Notes Year ended Year anded
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Revanue from operalions 20 968.72 fi2 BB
Odher income 21 0.93 0.07
Total incoms 969.65 §2.95
Expansas
Cosl of materials consumed 22 1,182.31 -
Furchases of slock-in-trade 23 - 63.70
Changes in Inventories of work-in-progress and finished goods 24 {154.72) =
Employee benefil sxpensas 25 28.21 17
Depreciation and amortisation axpense 28 20.76 0,30
Other expensas 26 130,84 4 45
Finance costs 27 65.68 100
Total expenses 1,289.08 72.62
Loss before tax (329.43) (10.67)
Incomea tax expanse

- Current tax 2%{b) . -

- Dalerred tax 28(h) 56,27 -
Total Incoms tax sxpsnss 5627 -
Loss after tax for the year (A} {271.16] {10.67)
Other comprehensive income (B)
lems that may be reclassified to proflt or loss
Deferred gains/ {losses) on cash flow hedges (net) 14{a} 057 {0.32)
Incama tax redating to this tem {0.10) *
items that will not be reclassifled to profit or loss

Remessurernents of post emplayment banafit obligations 18(b) 0.10 {0

Income tax relating to this item 0.02) -
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax {B)] 0.55 {D.45)
Total comprahensive Income for the year (A+B) (270.61) {11.12}
Earming/{Loss} per equity share
- Basic and diluted loss per share (Rs.) krs (25.87) (1.26)

The above statement of profit and ko5 showld ba read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.

This is the statemant of profit and toss refermed to in our report of even date.

For Price Waterhouse Chartersd Accountants LLP
Fimn Regisiration No: 012754N | NSO0016

Ali Akbar
Partner
Mambership No. 117839

Piace: Mumbai
Date: May 23, 2023

For and on behalf of the Board

whn—"

Vipul Mathus
Director

DIN : 07090476
Place: Anjar

ey Kot

Negara] Kant
Diraclor

DIM : (8598468
Place: Anjar

Date: May 23, 2023

Percy Birdy

Director ang Chief
Financial olicer
DIN: 07634795
Plage: Mumbai

P

Pradeeg hi
Company Segretary
FCS-4959

Place; Mumbal



Walspun Metallics Limited
Statemant of cash Aows
(Al amounis in Rupess crores, unléss otherwise staled)

Yoar ended Year sndad
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

A) Caah flows from aopersting activities
Loss before tax {329,431 MO.67}
Adjustments for
Depreciation and amort|sation expense 28,76 Q.30
Fair valuation lossf {gain} on investment (0,09} 004
Intarest iIncome from fixed deposits (.57 {0.05)
Met gain on sale of curent invesiments {018} 10.02)
Nat unrealised exchange differsnces 0.2 0EQ
Interest expenses 65.68 199
Operating loss before changs in operating assets and liabilities (235.62) (7.72)
Changes in operating assets and liabllities
(Increasel Decroase in other non-current financial assats 001 0.05)
{Increasel Drecraase in other non-current assets 110.49 {100.18)
{ncreasel Decrease (n current loans - 0.02)
(increasel Decrease ininventonies {370.22) .
{Ine W O ntrade dvahles {242 621 -
{Increasel Decraase in ather current financial assets 181 251}
(Increase} Decrease in other current assels {184 92} {323}
Increasef (Decrease) intrade payables 757.44 0.37
Increases (Decrease) in other financial liabilities 1.78 -
Increase/ (Decrease] In provisions 0.49 0,96
Increasef (Decredsa) Inqovernment grant 60 .66 -
Increasef (Detrease) inother curent llakil ties 10.55 1.29
Total ch In operating t5 and liabilities (90.18) (111.08)
Cash flows from/ (used in) aperations (30.191 [111.08)
Income taxes pakt {tax deducted at source) 9.5} 0,181
Net cagh flows fromi (used in) operailng activities (A) {90.37] (111.26)
B Cash flows from inveating activitias
Payments for property, plant and gguipment and Intangible assels {572.74) (581,71}
(inciuding Capital work-in-progress)
Sale of capital work in progress 533 2,72
I in fixed < its {ned) {4292} {0.03)
Interasi received 024 0,05
Proceeds from salef redemption of cument invest (net} IR E:] -
Investmanl in equity shares of assoclate (7.59) -
Net cash flows from Hused in} Invasting activities (B} 617.50 578.9
C} Cash flows from financing activities
Issue of preference share - 136.00
Share issus expenses - {1,561
Interest paid {100,08) (15,30}
Loan from related parly 244.84 499.06
Pepayment of loan to relaled party {10500} {249.98)
Long tarm borrowings from bank 712.22 278,15
Short term borrowinas from bank {21.55) 50.34
Net cash flows fromi (used in) financing activities (G} 730.43 __604.60
Mot increasa In cash and cash equivalents (AvB+C) 2256 4.45

494 0.48

Cash and cash equivalenis at the beginning of the year

GCash and cazh equlvalents at the end of the year {refer below 10{a)} 27.50 4.94

Non-cash investing activitles:
- Settlement of lerm loan by issue of equity shares 32.99 =
- Settlement of term loan by issuve of periorence shares 141,00 -
- Settlement of compulsorily convertible debenturas by issue of perference shares - 85.00

The above statemant of cash flows should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.

This is the statement of cash Aows refermed to in our report of even date.

For Price Watarhouse Charterad Accountants LLP For and on behalf of the Br ard

Firm Reqistraion No: 012754M f N500016 W

All Akbar —//’/ Vipul Mathur Percy Blirdy
Fartner 3 Director Dirzctor and Chief ¥inancial
Mambership No, 117832 DIN : 07990476 officer
Placa: Anjar DI: 07634795
Ptace: Mumbai
CUhrg JeL— o
Mearaj Kant Pradesp hi
Director Company Secretary
DIN : 06558459 FCS5-4959
Place: Mumbai Place: Anjar Place: Mumbai

Date: May 23, 2023 Cate: May 23, 2023



Welspun Metallics Limited
Statemont of changes in equity

(Al amounts in Rupees crores, unfess atherwise Stafad)

A, Equity share capital

Parficulars Notas Amaunt
Balance as at April 01, 2021 o.M
Changes in equity share capital during the year 14(a} 85,00
Aalance as at Mareh 31, 2022 85.014
Channes 0 equity share capital during he year 14{a} 3295
Balance as at March 31, 2023 118.00
B. Instrument entlrely equity in nature
{a) 8% Convertible Non-Cumulative Optionally Red ble Prsference Share (CORPS)
£ HNotes Amount
alance as at April 01, 2021 74,00
Changes in CORPS during the periad 14{b} 138,00
reh 31, 2022 212.00
during ihe yaar 14{b} 141.00
reh A1, 2023 353.00
{h) D% Gompulsorlly Convertibla Debentures (CCPs)
Particulars Notes Amount
Balanca as at April 01, 2021 8500
Changes in CCOs during the period 144c) 185.00)
Balance as at March 31, 2022 -
Changes in CCDs duning the vear 14{c) -
Balance as at Mareh 31, 2023 -
¢, Other squity (Refer note 14{d} and 14[e))
Resarves and surplus Other rozerve Total other
Rotainad Cazh flow hedping squity
Earnings reserve
Balance as at April 1, 2021 (1.50) - {1.50)
Loss for the year (10.67) - {10.6N
Cther comprahansive income (Naet of taxes) (0.13} - {013}
Total comprehansive income for the vear ({12.30) - {12.30)
Cash flow hedgeing reserve = (0.32) {0.32)
Share issua expenses {1.58) - [1.58)
Balance as at March 31, 2022 _{13.88) 10.32) (14.20
Loss for the year {271.16) - (271.16)
Other comprehensive income (Net of taxes) 0.08 - 0.08
| comprehensive income for the year (271.08) - (271.08) |
Cash flow hedgeing reserve - 0.47 0.47
Balance as at March 31, 2023 _ (284.98)| 0.15 __(284.81)]

naas in g

This is the statemenl of chanaes In equity refered to in our repert of aven date.

For Price Waterhouse Charterad Accountants LLP

Firm Reqistration No: 012754N { NSOQ016

Ali Akbar
Partner
Membership No. 117839

Place: Mumbai
Date: Mav 23, 2023

For and on behalf of the Board

S

Vipul Mathur Percy Birdy
Director Director and Chief fjnancial
DIN : 07990476 officer
Place: Anjar DIN: 07634795
Placa: Mumbal
/)\. ELh [—.i @ el @wﬂ
Meeraj Kant Pradeep I
Director Comparry Secretary
DIN : 06598469 FC5-4059
Place: Anjar Place: Mumbai

Dale: May 23, 2023



Welspun Meatallics Limited
Nates annaxad to and forming part of the financial etatements for the year ended March 31, 2023

Geaneral Information

Woelspun Metallics Limited {ihe "Company”} is a Gompany limited by shares incorporated on July 31, 2020 and domigiled in India. Welspun
Metallics Limiled is engaged in manufacturing of liquid melal lo be used for production of ductile iron pipes and also manufacturing and

selling of pig iron.

The registered office of the Company and its principal place of business is at Survey No. 850, Welspun City, Village Versamadi, Taluka
Anjar, Kutch, Gujarat — 370110. The company has commenced its commerclal operations from July 31, 2022,

These financial slatements were approved for issue by the Board of Directors on May 23, 2023.
The Financial Statements have been presentad in Indian Rupees (INR), which is the Company’s functional currency. All financial information
presented in INR has been rounded off fo the nearest iwo decimals of crores unless otherwisa stated,

Note 1: Signiflcant Accounting Policies

This note provides a list of the significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of thesa financial statemnenls.These policies have
been consistently applied to all ihe years presented, unless otherwise slated.

1.1 Basis of preparation of standalone financial statements

a} Compliance with Ind AS
The financial statements comply in all malerial aspects with Indisn Accounting Standards {Ind AS) notified under Section 133 of tha
Companles Act, 2013 (the Act} [Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended] and other relevant provisions of the

Act.

b} Historlcal cost convention
The financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis on a hislorical cost basis, except for the following ilems:

Items Measurement basis
Cerlain financial assets and liabilities (including derivatives instruments) Fair value
Net defined benafit {asset)f liability Fair value of plan assets lass present value of
defined benefit obligations

¢} Currant and non-current classification
Al assels and lisbilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company's normal operating cycle (i.e 12 monihs} and

other crileria set out in Scheaduke I {Division 1} fo the Act.

d} Use of going concern assumption

These financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis as Welspun Corp Limited, the holding company has approved a
funding plan for invesiment in the Company. The managsment has made an assessment on the basis of the financial ralios againg and
expecled dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial liabilitles, other information accompanying Lhe financial statements,
knowledge of the Board of Dirsclors and management plans and has not noted any material uncertainty that Lhe Company is not capable of
meeding its liabilities existing at the dale of bakance sheel as and when they fall due within a period of onae year from the balance sheet date.

8) New and amended standards adopted by the company

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs had vide notification dated March 23, 2022 nofified Companies {Indian Accounting Slandards) amendment
Rutss, 2022 which amanded cartain accounting standards, and are effeclive April 1, 2022. These amendments did not have any impact on
the ameounts recagnised in prior periods and are not expected ta significantly affecl the current or future periods.

fi New amendments Issued but not effactive
The Ministry of Gorporale Affairs has vide notification dated March 31, 2023 notified Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment

Rules, 2023 (the "Rules’) which amends cerfain accounting standards, and are effective April 1, 2023,

The Rules predominantly amend Ind AS 12, Incoma taxes, and Ind AS 1, Presenlation of financial statements. The other amendmenis to Ind
AS notified by hese rules are primarily in the nature of clarifications.

These amendments are not expecied to have a material impaci on the company in the current or future reporting periods and on foreseeable
future transactions. Specifically, no changes would be necessary as a conseguence of amendments made to Ind AS 12 as the company's
accounling policy already complies with the now mandalory treatment.




Walspun Metallics Limitad
Notes annexad to and forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

1.2 Segmeant reporting

The chief operating dacisian makers are the Board of Directors of the Company. The directors of the Company assessas the financial
performance and position of the Company, and makes stralegic decisians. Operaling segmenls are reperted in @ manner consistent with he
internal reponting provided to the chief operaling decision makers.

1.3 Forelgn currency translation

a) Functional and presentation currency

fterns included in the financial statements of the Company are measured using the currency of the primary econamic environment in which
the Company operates (‘the funclional currency’). The financial statements are presented in Indian rupee (INR}, which is Company's
functional and presentation currency.

b} Transactions and balances

Foreign currency fransactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates al the dates of the Iransactions, Foreign
exchange gains and losses resulling from Lhe setflemant of such transactions and from the transiation of manetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies at year end exchange rates are recognised in profil or Joss.

Foreign exchange differences regarded as an adjustment to barrowing costs are presented in the statement of profit and loss, within financs
costs. All other foreign exchange gains and losses are presented in the statement of profit and loss on a net basis within other expenses or
other income, as applicable.

Men-monelary items thal are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are Iranslaled using the exchange rates at the date of
initial transaction.

Non-monetary items that are measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using lhe exchange ralas at the date when the fair
value was determined. Translation differences on assets and liabilitias carried al fair value are reported as part of the fair value gain or loss.

1.4 Revenue recognition

The Company derives revenue principally from sale of Pig Iron & Hot Metal

The Company recognises revenue when il satisfies a performance obligation in accordance with the pravisions of conlract with the
customer. This is achieved when controf of the product has been transferred to the customer, which is generally determined when fitle,
ownership, risk of obsolascence and loss pass to the customer and the Company has the present right to payment, all of which occurs at a
point in time upon shipment or delvery of the product. The Company considers freight actlvities as costs to fulfil the promise to transier the
related producls and the customer payments for freight costs are recarded as a companent of revenue.

A receivable is racognised when the goods are delivered as this is lhe point in Uime thal the consideration is uncondifional because only the
passage of time is required before the payment is due.

In certain customer contracts, freight services are ireated as a distinct separate performance obligation and the Company recognises
revenue for such services when the performance obligation is completed.

The Company considers the terms of the contract in datermining the transaction prica. The iransaclion price is based upon the amount the
Gompany expects to be enlitled to in exchange for transferring of promised goods and sarvices to the customer after deducling incentive
programs, included but not limiled to discounts, volume rebates, etc.

Revenue extludes any laxes and dulies collscted on behalf of the government.

1.5 Contract assat and contract liabllities

Whean the company performs a service of transfers a good in advance of receiving consideration. it recognises a contract asset or
receivabla, A contract asset is a company's right to consideration in exchange for goods or services that the Company has lransferred to a
customar. If the Company transfers control of goods or services 1o a cuslomer before the customer pays consideralion, the Company
records a contract asset when the nature of the Company's right to consideratien for its performance is other than passage of lime. A
contract asset will be classified as a receivable when the Company's right 1o consideration is unconditional {that is, when payment is dus
only on the passage of time). The Company shall assess a contract asset for impalrment in accordance with Ind AS 109. Impairment of a
contract assel is measured, presented and disclosed on similar basis as other financial asset in nature of trade recoivable within ihe scope
of Ind AS 109, The Company discloses contract assets under “Other Assels’.

The Company recognises a contract liahility if the customer's payment of consideration precedes the Company’s performance. A contracl
fiability is recognised if the Gompany receives consideration (or if it has the unconditional right to receive consideration} in advance of
performance. The Company discloses contracl liabilities under “Othar Liabiliies",

T
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Welspun Metallics Limited
Notes annexed to and forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

1.6 Government grants

Grants from the government are racognised af thelr fair value where there is a reasonable assurance that tha grani will be received, and the
Company will comply with all attached conditions.

Export inceniives and subsidies are recognized when there is reasonable assurance that the Company will comply with the conditions and
tha incentive will be received,

Government Grants related to assets are government granls whose primary condition is thal an entity qualifying for them should purchase,
construct or otherwise acquire lohg-tarm assets. Grants relaied to incoma ara government grants other than those related to assets.

Government grants relaling to income are deferred and recegnised in the profit or loss over the period necessary fo match them with the
costs that they are intended to compensate and presented either under "other operating income® or deducted in reporting the related
expense.

Govemmeant grants relaling to the purchase of preperty, plant and equipment are included in liabllities as “Governmenl grants” and are
credited to profil or loss on a straight-line basis over the expecled lives of the ralated assels and prasenied within "Other operating income”.
In case of disposal of such properly, plant and equipment, related Government Grants included in the liabilities are written back and charged
to the statemant of profit and loss.

1.7 Income tax

The Incoms tax axpense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period's laxable income based on the applicable income lax
rate for each jurisdiction adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and liabililies altributable to lemporary differances and to unused tax

logses.

The current income lax charge is calculated on the basis of the lax laws enacted or substaniively enacted at the end ¢f the raparting period
in Indla. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns with respecl to situations in which applicable tax reguialion is
subject to interpretation and considers whether it is probable thal a taxation authorily will accepl an uncertyain tax trealment. it establishes
provisions where appropriata on the basis of amounts expected 1o be paid to the 1ax authorities.

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary differences arising bstween the tax bases of assels and
liabllities an their carrying amounts in the financial stalements. Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws} that have been
enacted or substantially anacted by the end of the reporting pariod 2nd are expected to apply when tha related deferred incoma iax asset is
realiged or the defarmed income tax liability is settled.

Deferred tax asseis are racognised for ail deduclible temporary differences and unused tax losses only if it is probable that fulure laxable
armounts will be available to ulilise those temporary differences and losses.

Deferred lax assets and liabilities are cffset when there is a legally enforceable right to offsel current tax assets and labiities and when the
deferred 1ax balances relale to the same laxation authority. Current tax assets and lax liabililies are offset where the entity has a legally
enforceable right to offset and intends either 1o settle on a net basis, or to reallse the asset and seltle the liability simultaneousty.

Current and deferred fax is racognised in profit of loss, except to the exient thal It relales to items recognised in other comprehensive
incoma or directly In equity. In this case, the tax is also recognised in other comprehansive income or directly in equity, respectively.
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Welspun Metallice Limited
Notes annexed to and forming part of the financial statemonts for the year ended Mareh 31, 2023

1.5 Loasas

As a lesses

Assels and liabilities arising from a lease are inilially measured on a presenl value basis. L.ease liabilities include the net prasent value of the
following lease payments, as applicable:
« fixed payments {including in-substance fixed payments), less any lease incentives raceivanle
+  variable lease payment that are based on an index or a rale, initially measured using the index of rate as al the
commencemeni date
= amounts expected to be payable by the Gompany under residual value guaranlees
»  the exarcise price of a purchase option if the lessee is reasanably certain to exercise thai option, and
«  paymenis of penalties for terminating the lease, if Lhe lease term reflecls the lessee exercising that option,

Lease payment to be made under reasonably certain extension options are also included in the measurament of the liability, The lease
payments are discounted using the interost rata implicil in the lease. If that rale cannot be readily determined, the lassea's incremental
borrowing rate is used, being the rate that the tessee would have to pay 1o borrow the funds necessary to obtain an assst of similar value te
the right-of-use assel in a similar economic environment with simitar terms, security and conditions.

Lease payments are allocated between principal and finance cost. The finance cost is charged to profil or loss over the laase perivd 50 as to
produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability for each period.

Right-of-use assets are measured at cost comprising the following {as applicable).

+ the amount of the inllial measurement of lease liability

+ any lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives received
* any initial direct casts, and

+ restoration costs.

Right-of-use assets ara generally depreciated over the shorter of the asset's ussful life and the lease term (including extension considering
reasonable cortainty) on a straight-line basis. If the Company is reasonably certain to exerciss a purchase aption, the right-of-use asset is
depreciated over the underlying asset's useful life.

Paymenls sssocialed with shori-term leases and all leases of low-value assets are recognised on a siraight-ine basis as an expanse In
profit or loss. Shori-term leases are leases with a lease tarm of 12 months or less.

1.9 Gash and cash equivalenta

For lhe purpose of presentalion in the staterent of cash flows, cash and cash equivalenls includes cash on hand, other short-termn, highly
liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, and bank overdrafts, Bank ovardrafts {if any} are shown within borrowings in current

liabilities in tha balance shaet.

1.10 Trade recelvable

Trade receivables are amounts due from cuslomers for goods sold or services performed in the ordinary course of business and reflects
company's unconditional right to consideration (that is, payment is due only on the passage of time). Trade receivables are recognised
initially at the transaction price as they do not contain significant financing components. The company holds (he trads raceivables with the
objective of collecting the centractual cash flows and therefore measures them subsequenlly at amortised cost using the effective interest

method, less loss allowance.

1.11 Inventories

Raw malerials and stores, work in progress, traded and finished goods are stated at the lower of cost and nel realisable value. Cost of raw
malerials and traded goods comprises cosl of purchases. Cost of wark-in-progress and finished goods comprises direct materials, direct
labour and an appropriate proportion of variable and fixed overhead expendilure, the latler being allocated on the basis of normal operating
capacity. Cosl of inventories also include all other cosis incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. Costs are
assigned fo individual items of invenlory on the basis of weighled average basis. Costs of purchased inventory are determined after
deducting rebates and discounts. Net realisable value is the estimaled sslling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated
cosis of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale .
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Walspun Metalllcs Limited
Hotes annexad to and forming part of the financlal statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

1.12 Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract thal gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of another
enlily.

a) Investment & other financial assats
{i} Classlification

The Company classifies is financial assets in lhe following measurement categories:
« fhose to be rmeasurad subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensiva income, or through profit or loss); and
« fhose measured al amartised cost.

The classification depends on the entily’s business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual terms of the cash flows.

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded in profil or kss or other comprehensive income, For investments
in debt instruments, this will depend on the business modal in which the investment is held.

For investments in equity instruments, this will depend on whether the Company has made an irrevocable election at the ime of initial
recognition o account for the equity investment at fair value through ather comprehensive income,

The Company reclassifies dabt invesiments whan and only when its business model for managing those assets changes.

(I} Recognition

Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised on trade-date. being the date on which the company commits to
purchase or sale the financial asset.

{Hl) Measurement

Al initial recognilion, the company measures a financial asset (excluding trade receivables which do not conlain a significant financing
component} at ils fair value plus, in the case of a financial asset not al fair value through profit or (oss, transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction costs of financlal assets carrled at fair value through profit or loss are
expensed in profit or loss.

{) Dabt instruments

Subsequent measurement of debt Instruments depends on the Gompany’s business model for managing (he asset and the cash flow
characteristics of the asset. There are three measurement categories into which the Company classifies its debt instruments:

« Amorised cost: Assets that are held for coliection of cantractual cash flows where those cash flows represent solely payments of principal
and interest are measured al amortised cosl. Interest income from these financial assets is included in Other Income using the effective
inlerast rate melhod. Any gain or loss arising oh derecognition is recognised directly in profil or loss and pressnted in other income or olher
expenses. Impairment losses are presented as separate lne item in the statement of profit and loss.

» Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI) Assets that are heid for collection of contractual cash flows and for s¢lling the
financial assets, where the assats' cash flows represent solely payments of principal and intarest, are measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income (FVOCI), Movements in the carrying amount are taken Lhrough OCl, except for the recagnition of impairment gains
or losses, interes! income and foreign exchange gains and losses which are recognised in profit and loss. When the financial asset is
derecognisad, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OC| is reclassified from equity to profl or loss and recognised In other
income or ather expensas (as applicable). Inlerest incoma from these financial assels is included in other income using the effective interest

rate method,

« Fair value through profil or loss (FYTPL): Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortised cost or FYOCI are measured ai falr value
through profit or loss. A gain or loss on a debl investment that is subsequently rmeasured at fair value through profit or logs and is not part of
a hedging relationship is recognised in profit or loss and presented nel In lhe statement of profit and loss wilhin oiher incoms or sther
axpenses (as applicable) in the period in which il arises. Interast incoma from these financial assets is included in other income.
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Wolspun Matallles Limited
Notes annexed to and forming part of the financial statements for the year onded March 31, 2023

{ti} Equity instruments

The Company subsequently measures all equity investments st fair value, Where the Company's management has elected (e present fair
value gains and losses on equity invesiments in other comprehensive incoma, Lhere is no subsequent reclassification of fair value gains and
losses to profit or loss following derecognition of invesiment. Dividends from such investmenls are recagnised in profit or loss as other
income whan the Company's nght to receive paymeants s established.

Changes in the fair value of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are recognised in other income or other expenses (as
applicable} in the statement of profit and (oss. Impairment Josses {and reversal of impairment losses) an equity investments measured at
FVOC) are nol reporied separately from cther changes in fair value.

{IV} Impairment of financlal assots

The Company assesses on a forward laoking basis the expecled credit losses associated wilh its assets carried at amortised cost and
FVOCI debt instruments. The impairment methodology applied depends on whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk.

For trade receivables and contract assets, the Company applles the simplified approach permitted by Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments,
which requires sxpacted lifetime losses to be recagnised from inilial recognition of the receivables.

{¥) Darecognition of inancial assets

A financial assst is derecognised only when

+ The Company has lransferred the rights to receive cash llows from the financial assel or

+ Retalns the contractual rights to recaive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumes a contractual obligation to pay the cash flows to
cne or more recipients,

Whare the entity has transfarred an asset, the Company evaluales whether it has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of
ownership of the financial asset. In such cases, the financial asset is derecognised. Where the entity has not transferred subsiantiatly all
visks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is not derscognised.

Whare the entity has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset,
the financial asset |s derecognised if tha Company has not refained control of the financial asset. Where the Company retains conirol of the
financial asset, the asset s conlinued to bé racognised 1o the extent of continuing involvement in the financial asset.

{¥1} Income recognition

{i} Intorest Income
Inferest income from financial assets al fair value through profit or loss is disclosed as interest income within other income, Inferest income

on financial assats at amorlised cost and financlal assets at FVOCI is calculated using the effective interest method is recognised in the
statement of profit and loss as part of other income.

Interest income is calculated by applying the effective inlerast rate to the gross carrying amount of a financial asset excepl for financial
asgels that subsequently become credit-impaired. For credit-impaired financial assets Lhe effective interest rate is applied lo the nel carrying
amount of the financial asset {after deduction of the loss allowance).

{ll) Dividend Income

Dividends are receivad from financial assets at fair value hrough profit or loss and at FVOCI. Dividends are recognised as other incoma in
profil or loss when the right to receive payment is established. This applies even if they are paid out of pre-acquisition profits, unless the
dividend clearly represents a recovery of parl of the cost of the investment.
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Welspun Metallics Limited
Notes annexad to and forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 21, 2023

b} Financial Habilities

{1} Measurement

Financial liabilities are initlally recognised at fair value, reduced by transaction (in case of financial liability not at fair value through profit or
loss), that are directly atlributabba to the issue of financial liability. After initial recognition, financial liabilities are measursd at amertised cost
using effective interest melhad. The effective interest rate is tha rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash outflow {including all fees
paid, transaction cost, and other premiums or discounts) through tha expected life of the financial lisbility, or, where appropriste, a shorter
perlad, 1o 1he net carrying amount on inltial recognition. At the time of initial recognition, there is no financial liability irrevacably designated
as measured at fair value through profit or loss.

{llj Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expliras. When an axisting financial
liabilily is replaced by another from ihe same lender on subsiantially different tarms, or the terms of an existing liabilty are substantialty
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as lhe de-racognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. Tha
difference in the respactive carrying amounts is recognised in the slatemant of profit or loss.

c) Offsetling financial instruments

Financial assels and liabilites are offset and the net amaunt is reporied in ihe balance sheet where Lhere is a legally enforceable right to
offset the recognised amounls and thers is an intention to setile on a net basis or realise the assst and seltle the llability simultansously. The
Jegally enforceable right must not be contingenl on future events and must be enforceable in the normal course of businass and in the evanl
of default, insolvency or bankrupley of the Company of the counterparty.

1,13 Derlvatives and hedging activities

In order to hedge lts exposure to forsign exchange and interest rate, the Cormpany enlers into forward and interest rate swap contracls and
other derivative financial instruments. The Company doas not hold derivative financial instruments for speculative purposes.

Derivatives ara initially recagnised at Fair value on the date a derivative contract is entered inte and are subsequently marked to market to
their fair value at the end of each reporting period.

The accounting for subsequent changes In fair value depends on whether the derivative is designated as a hedging ingtrument, and if so,
the nature of the item being hedged and the type of hedge relationship dasignated.

The Company designales their dervatives as hedges of foreign exchange risk associaled with the cash flows of highly probable forecast
{ransactions and variable inlerest rale risk associated with borrowings (cash flow hedges).

The Company documenis al the inception of the hedging transaction the economic relationship between hedging instruments and hedged
iterns Including whather the hedging instrument is expected lo offset changes in cash flows of hedged items. The Company documents its
risk management objeciive and strateqy for undertaking various hedge transactions al the inceplion of each hedge relationship.

The full fair value of a hedging derivative is claseffied as a non-current assat or liability when the remaining malurity of the hedged Hem is
more than 12 months; it is classified as a current asset or liabtity when the remaining maturity of the hedged item Is less ihan 12 monlhs.

a} Cash flow hadges that qualify for hedge accounting

The efective portion of changes in the fair valug of derivatives that are designaled and qualify as cash flow hedges is recognised in the
other comprehansive income in cash flow hedaing reserve within equily. limited to the cumulative change in fair value of the hedged item on
a present value basis from the inception of the hedge. The gain or loss relating to the ineffective portian is recognised immediately in profit or
Jnss, within ather income or other expenses (as applicable).

When forward contracts are used to hedge forecast transactions, the Company generally designales the fult change in fair value of the
forward contract (including forward points) as the hedging instrument. In such cases, the gains and lassas relating 1o 1he effeclive portion of
the change in fair valug of the entire forward contract are recognised in the cash flow hadging reserve within equily.

Amounts accumulated in equity are reclassified to profit or loss in (he periods when the hedged item affects profit or loss.,

Where the hedged item subseguently results in the recognition of a nan-financial asset (such as inventory). both the deferred hedging gains
and losses and lhe deferred time value of the deferrad forward contracts, If any are included wilhin the Initial cost of the asset.

When a hedging instrument expires, or is sold or lerminated, or when a hadge no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting, any
cumulative deferred gain or loss in 9quity at that tima ramains in equity until the forecast transaction oceurs, When the forecas! transaclion is
no longer expected 1o occur, the cumulative gain or loss that was reported in equily is immediately reclassified lo profit or loss within other
income or other expense {as applicable). If the hedge ratio for risk management purposes is no langer optimal but the risk management
abjective remains unchanged and lhe hedge continues 1o qualify for hedge accounting, the hedge relationship will be rebalanced by
adjusting either the volume of the hedging instrument or the volume of the hedged item so thal the hedge ratio aligns with the ratio used for
risk management purposes. Any hedge ineffecliveness is calculated and accounted for in statement of profit or loss at the time of the hedge

relationship rebalancing.
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Woelspun Metallics Limited
Motes annexed to and forming part of the financial statements for the year anded March 31, 2023

b} Derivatives that ars not dasignated as hedges

The Company enters into derivative contracls fo hedge risks which are not dasignated as hedges. Such contracis are accounted for al fair
value through profit or loss and are included in other income or cther expenses (as applicable).

1.14 Trada and other payable

These amounts represent llablliies for goods and services provided to the company prior to the end of Lhe financial year which are unpaid.
The amounis are unsecured and are usually paid within 30 to 180 days of recognifion. Trade and other payables are presented as current
lisbilities unless payment is not due within 12 months afler the reporting period. They are recognised inftially at their falr value and
subsequently measured al amortised cosi using the effeclive interast method

1.15 Property, plant and equipment

Preperty. plant and equipment are stated at hislorical cosi less depreciation. Hislorical cost Includes expenditure thal Is directly attribulable
to the acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount of recognised as a separale asset, as appropriate, only when it is probatle
that future econamic bensfits associated with the item will flow to the company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably, The
carrying amaunl of any component accounled for as 8 separale asset is derecognised when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are
charged to profit or loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred.

Cast of caplial work-in-progress {'CWIP') comprises amount paid towards acquisition of property, plant and equipment and other assets
outstanding as of each balance sheet dato and canstruction expenditures, other expenditures necessary for the purpese of prepasing the
CWIP for its intended use and borrowing costs incurred before the qualifying assel is ready for intended use. CWIP is not depreciated until
such fime as the relevanl asset is completed and ready for its intended use,

Dapreciation methods, estimated useful lives and resldual value

Depreciation is calculated using straight-line method to allocate the cosl of the assels, net of thair residual values, over the estimated usaful
(Ife of the assets as given below. These estimated useful lives are in accordance with those prescribed under Schedule |l to the Companies
Act, 2013 except in respest of plant and machinery and buildings wherein the estimated useful lives are different than those under Schedule
Il to the Companies Acl, 2013 based on 8 technical svaluation done by the Management.

Assets Estimated Uesful Lives (in yoars)
Office and other equipments 3-5 years

Yahicles §-10 years

Furnilure and fixtures 5-10 years

Computers 3-6 years

The residual valuas are not more than 5% of lhe original cost of the asset.

An asset's camying amount is writton down immediately to fis recoverable amount if the assel's carrying amount is greater than its estimated
recoverable amount.

(3ains and losses on disposals are detemmingd by comparing proceeds with carrying amount. These are included in profit ér loss within other
income/ other expenses {as applicable).

Plant and machinery and Buildings are depreciated on straight line method over the useful life ranging between 1 year to 30 years and 1
year lo 60 years respectively in order to reflect the aclual usage of the assets, The estimated usefut lives of plant and machinery and
buildings has been determined based on internal technical advice which considars the nalure of the assat, the usage of the asset, expecied
physical wear and tear, the operating conditions of the assel, anlicipated lechnological changes, etc.

Estimated useful lives, residual values and deprecialion methods are reviewad annually, taking into agcount commergial and technological
obsolescence as well as normal wear and tear and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.
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Welspun Metallics Limited
Notes annexed to and forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

1.16 Intanglble assets
a) Intanglble ansats

Intangible assets with finite useful lives acquired by the company are measured at cost less accumulated amorlisalion and accumulated
impairment lossos. Amortisation is charged on a straightline basis over the estimated useful lives. The eslimated useful life and amertisation
method are reviewed at tha end of each annual reporting period, with the effect of any changes In the eslimate being accounted for on a
prospective basis.

b} Amortisation methode and periods

Intangible assetz comprise of computar software which is amorlised on a straight-line basis over its expected useful life over a period of
three Ia five years which is based on a technical evaluation done by the Managemsni.

1.17 lmpairment of asset

Intargible assets that have an indefinite useful life are not subject to amortisation and are lested annually for impairmant, or more frequently
if evenis or changss in circumstances indicate thal they mighl be impaired, Other assets are tested for impaimment whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the camying amount may not be recoverable, An impairment loss Is recognised for the amourt by
which the asset’'s carrying amouni exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs
of disposal and value in use. For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest lavais for which there are
separately identifiable cash inflows which are largely independent of the cash inflows from olher assets or groups of assals (cash-gsnarating
units).

Nen-financial asssts other Than goodwill that suffered impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at the end of sach
reporling period,

1.18 Borrowings

Borrowings are initially recognised at fair value, net of transaction costs Incurred. Borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost.
Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and lhe regemption amount is recognised in profit or loss over the period of
the borrewings using the effective interest mathod.

Fees paid on the esiablishment of loan facilities are recognised as transaction costs of the loan o the extant that it Is probable that some or
all of the faclity will be drawn down. In this case, the fes is deferred uniil the draw down occurs. To the extent there is no evidence that it is
probable that some or all of the facility will ba drawn down, the fee is capitalised as a prepayment for liquidity services and amorlised over
the period of the facility to which it relates.

Bomowings are remaved from the balance sheel when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancalled or expired. The
differance between the camying amounl of a financial liability that has been sxtinguished or transferred to another party and the
consideralion paid, including any non-cash assels transferred or Yiabilities assumed, is recognised in Statement of profit or loss as olher
income or other expanges, as applicable.

Where the terms of a financial liability are renegotiated and the enlily issues equity instruments 1o a credilor 10 extinguish all or part of the
liability (debt for equily swap), a gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss, which is maasured as the difference betwsan the carrying amount
of the financial liability and the fair value of the equity instruments issued.

Borrowlng are classifed as current liabilties unless the company has an unconditional rght to defer setllement of the liability for atleast 12
months after the reporiing period. Where there is a breach of a material provision of a long-ierm loan arrangement on or before the end of
the reporting period with the effect that the liability becomes payable on demand an the reparting dats, the enlity doss not classify the liabilily
as current, if the lender agreed, after the reporting period and before the approval of the financial stalemants for issue, not to demand
payment as a consequence of tha breach.

1.19 Barrowing cost

General and specific bomowing costs thal are divectly attibutable lo the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset are
capitalized during the period of time that is required to complete prepare the asset far its intended use or sale. Qualifying assets are assets
that are necessarily take a substantial period of lime 1o get ready for their intanded use o sale.

Investment incame aarned on the temporary investmant of specific borrowings panding their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted
from the borrowing costs eligible for capitallsation.

Other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.
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Wolspun Metalllcs Limited
Motes annexed to and forming part of tha financlal statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

1.20 Provisions, contingent liabilitles and contingent assels
a} Provisions

Provisions for legal claims are recognised when the Company has a presant legal or construclive obligation as a result of past events, il is
probable that an outflow of resources will be required fo settle the obligalion and the amount can ba reliably estimaled. Provisions are not
recognised for future operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likalihood that an outflow will be required in seltlement is datermined by considering the
class of obligalions as a whole. A provision is recognised even if the likefihood of an outflow with respect to any one fiem included in the
same class of obligations may be small. Provisions are measurad at the present value of management's best estimate of the expenditure
required to setlle lhe present obligation at the end of the raporting period. The gisceunt rale used to determine the present valus |s a pre-tax
rafe that reflects currenl market assessmenis of the time value of money and (he risks spacific to the hiabllity. The increase in the provision
due to he passage of time is recognised as interest expense.

b) Contingent liabilitles

Contingant liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligatian arising from pasl events the existence of which will be canfirmed only
by the occurrance of non-occurranca of one or more uncertain future events nol wholly within Lhe control of the Company of a present
obligation that arises from past events where il is either not probable that an outflow of resources will ba required to sellls or a reliable
estimale of the amount cannot be made.

c) Contingent assets

Contingant assels are disclosed, whers an inflow of economic benefits is probable.

1.21 Employment benefits

a) Short-term obligations

Llabilities for wages and salaries, including nen-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end of
the period in which the employees render the relaled service are recognised in respect of employees’ services up to the end of the reporting
period and are measured at the amounts expacied to ba paid when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are presented as current
employee banefit obligations in the balance sheet.

b} Other long-term employee benafit obligations

Tha liabilities for aarned leave are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees
render the related service, They are therefore measured as the present value of expected fulure payments to be made in respect of services
provided by employees up to the end of the reporting period using the projected unit eredit methad. The benefils are discounted using the
markel yields at the end of the reparting period thal have terms approximating lo the terms of the related obligation. Remeasurements as a
resull of experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised in profit or loss.

The obligations are presented as current provisions In the balance shest if (he entity does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement
for at least kwelve months afier the reperting periad, regardless of when the actual satllement is expecled to occur.

c) Post-employment obligations
The Company operates the following post-emplayment schemes:
defined banefil plans such as graluity; and
defined contribution plans such as provident fund and amployee’s pension scheme,

Deferred hanefit plan - Gratuity

The liability of asset recogrised in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefil gratuity plans is the present value of the definad_benefit
obligation at the end of the reporting period. The defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by actuary using the projected unit credit
method. Gratuity liabilily is wholly unfunded.

The present value of the dafined benefit obligation denominated in INR is determined by discounting the estimated future cash outfiows by
rafersnce to market yields at the end of the reporting period on government bonds that have terms appreximating to the terms of the related

obligation.

The net interest cost is cakulated by applying discount rate to the nel palance of 1he defined benefit obligation. The cost is included in
employes benefit expense in the stalement of profit and loss.

Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experience adjusiments and changes in acluarial assumptions are racognised in_ths pe_n‘od in
which they occur, direclly in other comprehensive income. They are included in retained earnings In the statement of changes in equity and
in ihe balanee sheet. Remeasurements are nol relassified to profit and less in the subsequent pariods.

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation resulling from plan amendments or curtailments are recognised immedialely in
profit or loss as past service cosl.
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Welspun Metallics Limited
Notes annexed to and forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

Defined contribution plans

= h

Provident fund and employee p n

Tha Company pays provident fund and employea pension scheme coniribulions (o publicly administerad providant funds as per local
regulations. The Company has no further payment obligations ence the contributions have been paid. The contributions are accounted for as
defined contribution plans and the contributions are recognisad as employee benefit sxpense when they are dua.

1.22 Investmeant in subsidiarles, joint ventures and associlate

The investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associate are carried in the financial stalements at historical cost except when the
invastment, or a portion thereof, is classified as held for sale, in which case it is accounted for as Non-current assets held for sale and
discontinuad operations.

1.23 Contributed Equity

Equily shares are classified as aquity. Incremental costs directly atiributable to the issue of new shares or options are shown in &quity as a
daduction, el of tax. from the proceeds.

1.24 Earmings per share
a) Basic earnings per share

Basic earnings par share 15 calculaled by dividing:
« the profit attibutable to owners of the Company: and
« by the weighled average numbar of aquity shares outstanding during the financial year.

bj Diluted eamings per share

Diluted sarnings per share adjust the figures used in the determination of basic earnings per share to {ake into account:
« the after income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive potential equity shares; and
« the weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been outsianding assurning the convarsion of all dilutive potential

equily shares.

1.25 Instruments Entirely Equity in Nature

Instruments entirely squity in naturs issuad by the Company comprises of convartible and opticnally redeemable preference shares. These
instrumants have such ferms and condilions that qualify them for being entiraly equity in nalura basad on the criteria given in Para 16 of Ind
AS 32 "Financial instruments- Presenlation”. Company assesses the terms and condifions specific to each instrument for deciding whether
they are enlirely equity in nature. This is recognised and included in shareholkder's equity, net of Income tax effects, and not subssquently re-

measurad,

1.26 Rounding of amounts

The Company in the current year thal ended March 2023, has changed its rounding off danomination te crores from milions in order to make
it more useful to users of financial stalements. Accordingly, the figures of the comparative year has also been changed o give this effecl.
Further, the said change is in Iine with Schedule IIl of the Companies Act, 2013.

Mote 2; Crilical estimates and judgments

The preparation of financial stalements requires the use of accounting estimates which, by definition, will seldom equal the aclual results.
Management also needs to exercise judgment in applying the Company's accounting policies.

This note provides an overview of the areas that involved a higher degree of judgment or complexily, and of ilems which are more likely to
be materially adjusted due t estimalas and assumptions turning oul lo ba different than those originally assessed.

Estimatas and judgements are continually evaluated. They are based on historical experience and other factors, including expectations of
fulure events that may have a financial impact on the company and that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

cognition of deferred assets (refer no

The company has racognised deferred lax assets on carried forward tax losses of tha company, The company has concluded hat the
deferred tax assets will be recoverable using ihe estimated future taxable income based on the approved business plans and budgets. The
company is expected to generate taxable income from 2024 onwards. Tha losses can be carried forward for a period of & years as per local

tax regulations and tha company expects to recover the losses. .
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Welspun Metallics Limited
Notes annoxed to and forming part of the financial statemsnts for the year ended March 31, 2023

n of usef of lant and Equipment 3):

Praperty, plant and equipment represent a significant proportion of the asset base of the Company. The charge in respect of periodic
depreciation is derived after delermining an estimate of an assel's expected useful lifo and the expecled residual value at the end of its life.
The useful lives and residual values of Company’s assets are determined by management at the time ihe asset is acquired and reviewad
periodically, including al each financial year end. The lives are based on historical exparience with simllar assets as well as anticipation of
futura events, which may impact Iheir life, such as changes in techrology.

Impairment of carrying value of assats

Ind AS requires that the management of the Company shall assess at the end of aach reporting period whether there is any Indication that
an asset may be impaired. If any such indication exists, lhe Company shall estirmate the recoverable amount of the asset.

Impairment testing is an area involving management judgemant, requiring assessmenl as to whether |he carrying value of assets can be
supporied by lhe net present value of future cash flows derived from such assets using cash flow projactions which have been discounted at
an appropriate rate. In calculaling the net presant value of the futurs cash flows, certain assumptions are required fo be made in respect of
highly uncertain matters including management’s expeciations of:

- growth in EBITDA, calculated as adjusted operating profit before depreciation and amoriisation;

- long-tern growth rates and

- the selection of discounl rates (o reflect the risks involved,

Changing the assumptions selected by management, in parlicular the discount rate and growth rate assumplions used in the cash flow
projections, could significantly affect the Company's impairment evaluation and hence results. The Company's review includes the key
assumptions related 1o sensitivily in the cash flow projeclions.
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Welspun Metallics Limited

Notes annexed to and forming part of the Anancial statsments for the year ended March 31, 2023

{A# amounfs in Rupees crores, unfess otherwise slaled)

Nots 3: Property, plant and squipment (PPE), Capital work-in-progress {CWIP) & intangible assets

Buildings Freehold Plant & Vahicle Office and and Total ntangile cwe
Land Machinery other fixtures PPE WSsels
equipments {computer
soffwarsl

Year ended an March 31, 2022
Opening gross canrying amount 0.4 44.07 - - 0.07 0.07 017 44,52 - 95.43
Addibons 0.20 66 - 0.2g 0.13 0.96 010 523 736.69
Digpogals - . - - - . - {2721

0,34 47.73 - 028 0.20 0.93 0.27 49.75 - 529.40
—l1 .I " .L1 TV Suy . - - > - o o 0.0
Depreclation charge during the vear 0.03 - - 0.06 ufiak] 016 0.02 0.30
Disposals = - - = = = = =

0.03 - - 0.06 5.03 046 0.02 [ %) -

031 47.73 - 0.22 0.17 0.77 025 49.45 - 829 40
Year snded on March 31, 2023
Opening gross camying amount 0.34 47.73 - 0.28 0,20 0.93 0.27 48,75 - 920.40
Additions 159.04 645 1,132.08 0.01 3.20 3.00 1012 131391 5.66 490.99
Capitalisation - - - - - - - - - 1,258.14)
Disposals - 11.58) - {0.01) . - - {1.5% - 1533

15938 5263 143208 0.28 3.40 3.93 10.39 1.362.07 5.86 56.92

Opening accumulatad depreciation/ amortization 0.03 - - 0.06 0.03 .16 0.02 091 - -
Depreciation! amertization chame durng the year 1.1 = 26.98 0.03 0.14 0.40 0.09 29,65 040 -
Disposals - & = = & . ~ S 5 =
Closing accumulatad depreciation! amortization as at March 31, 2023 1.04 - 28.98 0.09 0.17 0.58 .14 28.96 010 -
Not carrying amount as at March 34, 2023 158.34 52,63 1,405.08 0149 3.23 337 10.28 1.333.11 5.568 56.92

* Amountis below the reunding off norm adopted by the company




Welspun Metallics Limited

Notes annexed to and forming part of the financial statements for the vear ended March 31, 2023

Al amounts in Rupess crores, unfess atherwise stated)
{Contd.. Note 3]

(1) Ageing of Capilal work-in-progress

For the year anded on March 31, 2023

Capital work-in-progress

Amount in CWIP for a period of

Less than 1
vaar

1-2 years

2-3 years

More than 3
Yaars

Total

Project related te Liguid Melal manufacturing plant - project in prograss

56.92

56.92

Total

56.92

56.02

For the year anded on March 31, 2022

Capltal work-in-progress

Amount in CWIP for a period of

Less than 1
vear

1.2 years

2-3 years

More than 3

years

Tatal

Projecl related to Liquid Melal manufacturing plan - project in prograss

¥30.19

90.21

[=r]
k3|
i | o

(=]

Tatal

739.10

20.21

(=3
=

Notas:

{i} For property, plant and equipmenl mortgaged as security, refer role 17,

(i} Capilal work in progress comprises of assets under consiructions al Anjar, Guiarat,

{iii} Contractual cbligalions: Refer nole 36(a} for disclosure of canfractual commitments for (he acquisition of property, plant and equipment.

{iv) There are no projects which are temporarily suspended

(v} The completion scheduls for Ihe above capital work in pregrass is neither overdue nor has nol excesded ils cost compared to its original plan,

Note 4: Non-current Investments

Investments In equity instruments (fully pald up)
Invastments carrted at fair vafue through profit and loas

Unauoted
Welspun Caplive Power Generation Limited
39,075 (March 31, 2022: 53,075} equily shares of Rs.10 each

Investments in equity instruments of associate {fully pald up)
Inveet ts in iate carried at fair value through proflt and toas

Unguoted
Clean Max Dhyuthi Private Limited
48599 {March 31, 2022: Nil} equity shares of Rs_10 each

Total investmants
Aggregate amount of quoted investments and markst value thergof

Aggregate amaunt of unguoted invesimenls
Aggregate amount of impairment in the value of invasimenis

As at
March 31. 2022

0.76

7.59

0.67

8.35

0.67
B

8,35

067

Nole: The company's Parent Company ‘Welspun Corp Limited’ produces consolidated financial statements available for public use thal comply with IndAS. In
accordanca with Ind AS 110, the company is exampt from preparing consolidated financial statements and hence ihe company has not produced consolidated

financial stataments.

Mote 5: Dther non-current financial assets

Unzsecured, considered good

Margin money deposils with malurity of more than twelve months
{including interest accruad) (refer note balow)

Sacurity Deposils

Total other non-current financial assets

0.02 -
0.05 0.06
0.07 0.06

Note: Fixed deposis of INR 0.02 {March 31, 2022 INR Nil} represent earmarked against term loan laken from banks,




Welspun Matallics Limited
Notes annexed to and forming part of the flnancial statements for the vear ended March 31, 2022
(AN amounts in Rupees crores, unfess otherwise sigled)

Note 6: Other current financial azsets

Unsecured, considered good
Other Receivable from relaied parties (Refer Note 34)
Security Deposits
Darivalives designated as hedges
Forward Condract

Tatal othar current financial assats

Note T; Other non-current assets

Capital advances
Balance with statutory authorities
Total othar non-current assets

Note 3: Inventories

Raw materials
Wark-in-progress
Finished goods
Slores and sparas

Total Inventories

Note : Detalls of inventories In transit includad above

Raw materials
Total inventories In transit

As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
- 241
0.85 0.25
0.25
1.20 2,68
As at A at
March 31,2023  March 31, 2022
5.82 4G.27
. 110.48
iﬂ 156.76
Asg at Ag at
March 31, 2023  March 31, 2022
208.69 =
3112 -
123.80 -
6.61 -
a70.22 -
107.68 -
107.88 -

Write-downs of inventories ta net realisable value amounled to INR 25.25 {March 31, 2022 — Nil}, These were recognised as an expense during the year and

includad in ‘changes in value of inventaries of work-in-progress and finished goods’ in the statement of profit and loss.

Hota 9: Other current asaets

Advances to suppliers

Balance with statutory authorifies
Prepaid expanses

Employees advances
Government grant receivable
Total othar current assels

As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
a7 a3
138.61 5
29 320
- 004
8.81 v
188.16 .24




Woelspun Metallics Limited
Motes annexed to and forming part of the financial statemente for the vear ended March 21, 2023
(Al amounts in Rupoes crores, unless otherwise stated)

MNota 10 {a): Caah and cash equivalents

Balances with banks
- inn current accounis
Totel cash and cash equivalents

Note 10 {b): Bank balances othor than cash and cash equivalents

Depasits with maturity of more than thres months and less than twelve monihs {including interest accrued)
Margin money deposits with maturity of less than twelve months (including interest accrued)

Total bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents
Deposits of INR 43.23 (March 31, 2022: INR 0.03} represent earmarked against balances with banks.

Note 11: Deferred tax assote {MNet)

Deferred tax assets

Daferred Tax Assets :

Employee benefit obligation

Devivative forward contract payable

Buginess Losses {Including unabsorbed depreclation)
Total deferred tax assets

Defarrad Tax Liabilittes :
Difference in WDV of Property, planl & Equipments
Govemment Grant

Total Deferred Tax Liabilltles
Deferred Tax Assets {net}
Note 12: Current tax assels

Opening balance
Add; Tax deducted at source
Less: Gurrent tax payable for the year

Total current tax assets

B e s L )
(S PN ARG 505,32,

Charlerdid Accountanis ) @

As at A at
_March 31,2023  March 31, 2022
27.50 4.94
21,50 ETS
As at As at
arch 31, 202 Mar 1, 2022
003 B
43.23 0.03
43.26 0.03
As at As at
Mar: 2023  March 31, 20
.10 -
0.10 *
78.73 -
78.93 .
18,75 -
203 -
20.78 -
56.15 -
As at As at
Mai 3 2 h31
0.22 0.04
0.18 0.18
0.41 0.22
hartored g
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Welspun Metallics Limited

Motes annexed to and forming part of the financial staternents for the year ended March 31, 2023
{4l amounts in Rupees crores, unless otherwise stated)

Note 13 ; Trade receivables

As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Unsecured, considered good
Trade receivables from contract with customers — related parties {refer note 34| 5295 -
Trade receivahles from contract with customers 189.47 -
Less: allowance for doubtful debts - -
Total trade receivables 242.42 -
Ageing for trade receivables as at March 31, 2023 Is as follows:
Lass than 6 | 6 months to

Unbllled Not dus months 1year 1-2years | 2-32years |More than 3 years Total
Undisputed trade receivables
considered good - 242.28 0.14 - - - - 242.42
Total - 242,28 0.14 - - - - 242,42
Note:

{i) There are no disputed trade receivables as at March 21, 2023 and March 31, 2022

{1} There are no trade recelvables which have significant increase in credit risk or credit Impaired.
{iii} The Company’s trade receivable do not carry a significant financing element. Accordingly the Company has adopted a simplified approach for measurement

of expected credit |oss.

— T

———




Wolzpun Metallics Limited

Notss annexed to and forming part of the financial statements for the year anded March 31,

(Al amounis in Rupees crores, uiess otfherwise sfaled)

Note 14: Equily share capltal and other equity
14{a} Equity Shara capital

(i) Authorised equity share capltal

2023

Number of Shares Par value Amount
Ax at April 01, 2021 10,800,000 10.00 1.00
Increase during the yvear 4,70,00,000 1000 67.00
Asa at March 31, 2022 6,00,00,000¢ 10.00 88.00
Increase during the year 4,20,00,000 10.00 42.00
As at March 21, 2023 13,00,00,000 10.00 130.00
{Ii) Movemeant in squity share capital

Number of Shares Par value Amount
Issuad, subscribed and paid up capital
As at April 01, 2021 11,000 10.00 0.01
Preferance shares converted into equity shares {refer nole 14(c)) B,50,00,000 10.00 A5.00
As at March 31, 2022 8,50,11,000 10.00 85.01
Term loan converted inlo equity shares (refer note 34) 3,20,89,000 10.00 32.99
As at March 31, 2023 11,80,00,000 10.00 118.00

(ili) Tarma and rights attached to shares Equity sharas

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs, 10 per share. Each holder of equity sharas is entitied to one vote per share. The dividend
when proposed by the Board of Directors is subjact to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeling except in case of intarim dividend.

In the evenl of liquidation of the company the holders of the equity shares will be entilled to receive remalning assets of the Company after distnbution of praferential
amounts. The disiribution will be n proportion lo the number of equity shares held by the sharehalders

{iv) Bhares of the Company held by holdi ¥

Welspun Corp Limited, including nominses

(v} Details of sharsholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company

As at March 31, 2023

Ag at March 31, 2022

No. of shares % _holding No. of shares % holding
11.80,00,000 100.00% 8,50,11,000 100.00%

As at March 31, 2023

As at March 31, 2022

No. of shares % _holding Mo. of sharas % helding
Welspun Corp Limited (the *Holding company’), including r 11,80,00,000 100.00% 8,50,11,000 100.00%
(wi) Detalls of shareholding of p 1!
Year ended March 31, 2023 Year ended March 31, 2022
Percenlage of % of total Parcantage of
Name of the promoter Number of shares " M;i?;::;:::'b“ change during the N:::::f number of change during
year ghares the year
Welspun Corp Limited (including nominees) 11,80,00,000 100.00% 0% 8,50,11,000 100.00% 0%
Total 11,80,00,000 100.00% 8,50,11,000 100.00%
(vii} Aggregate number of sh k d for Ideration other than cash

Asg at March 31, 2023

As at March 31, 2022

Particulars
. No. of shares No. of shares
Conversion of Compulsarily Convertible Debentures into Equity (refer note 14{c)(iif)) & 8,50,00,000
Conversion of tarm loan into Equity {refer nole 34) 3.28,65,000 -
(wiil) Datails of Equity Shares
Date of
Particulara Number of Sharss Par valus Amount an nt
Equity shares 11.000 10 0.01 25-Aug-Z0
Equity shares - conversion of Compulsorily Converible Debentures 3,79.80.000 10 37.99 03-Aug-21
Equily shares - conversion of Compulscrily Converible Debenlures 4.70,11,000 10 47.01 15-Mar-22
Equily shares - conversion of term loan 3,25.89,000 10 i 25-Aug-22
Total 1 1.50,00.00{] 118.00
'H:'::_—'__'_":"‘“x
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Woelspun Malallics Limited

Notes annaxed to and forrming part of the financial siatemants for the ysar ended March 31, 2023

(AN amounis in Rupees crores, unless oifierwise stated)

14(b) :Instrumants sntirsty equliy in nature:
8% C rtitde Non-C

i} Authort: d Prefi Frany

share

As at April 01, 2021
Increase during ihe vear

Ag at March 21, 2022

Increase during the year
Aa at March 31, 2023

ii} Movement in Praferance shares capital

Issued, subscribad and paid up capital
As at April 1, 2021

lssuag during the year
As at March 31, 2022
Tem loan converted into preference shares
Az at March 31, 2023

(ili) Terms and rights attached lo shares Preference shares

lative Optionally Redesmable Preference Share (CORPS) (refer note 34)

Number of Shares Par valus Amount
8,90,00,000 10.00 89.00
12,30,00,000 10.00 123.00
21.20.00.000 10.00 ZTZ.00
15,80.00.000 10.00 158.00
37,00.(HL000 10.00 370.00

Number of Sharas Par value Amount
7.40,00,000 10,00 74.00
13,80,00,000 10.00 138.00
21,20.00.004 10.44 212.00
14.10.00.000 10.00 141.00
35.10.00.004 40404 353.00

The preference shares shall be non-participaling in the sumplus funds and aiso in Ihe surplus assets and profits which may remain after the entire ¢apital has been repaid, on winding up of

he Company.

Tha CORPS shall be convertible in la equity share of the Company any time before March 31, 2036 in the ratio of one equity share of Rs. 10/~ each for one CORPS of Rs. 10 gach fully
paid-up. If not converted, the CORPS shall be redeemable at par at the option of the company after September 30, 2034 bt bafore March 31, 2036,

held by helal P

{iv) Shares of the Comp

Waelspun Corp Limited

[v) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company

As at March 31, 2023

As at March 31, 2022

No. of shares % _holding No. of shares % holding
0.00%

35,30,00,000

100.00%

As at March 3. 2023

21,20,00,000

As at March 31, H122

No. of shares % holding No. of shares % holding
Welspun Comp Limiled 35,30,00,000 100.08% 21,20,00,000 100.00%
[vl} Details of shareholding of pr 1!
¥ear ended March 31, 2023 Year ended March 31, 2022
Percentage of % of totat Porcentage of
Name of tha promoter Number of shares % ofnt:::l;:::nber changa during the N":::::f number of change during
yaar shares the year
Welspun Corp Limited 35,30,00,000 100.00% 100.00%: 21,20,00,000 100.00% 9.00%
Total 35,30,00,000 +00.00% 21,20,00,000 100.00%
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Welspun Metallics Limited
Notes annexed to and Forming part of the financlal statements for the year andad March 31, 2022
(A amounis in Rupeas croras, unfess otherwise stated)

(w11} Datalls of Prafarence Shares

Particulare Number of Shares Par value Amount aj?:t?u::\t

8% Convertible Non-Cumulative Oplionally Redeemabls Preference Share (CORPS) 1,00,00,000 10 10.00 22-Mar-21
8% Convertible Non-Cumulative Optionally Red ble Preference Share (CORPS) 2,50,00,000 10 25.00 23-Mar-21
8% Convartible Non-Cumulative Optionally Redeemable Preference Share (CORPS) 1.40.00.000 10 14,00 23-Mar-21
8% Convertible Non-Cumulative Optionally Red bz Preference Share [CORPS) 2,50,00,000 10 25,00 23-Mar-21
A% Converlible Non-Cumulative Optionally Rad ke Prefarence Share (CORPS) 1,00,00,000 10 10.00 07 -Apr-21
8% Convertible Non-Cumulative Oplionally Red bz Pr Share (CORFS) 10,00,000 10 1.00 07-Apr-21
8% Convertible Non-Cumulative Oplionally Redeemable Preference Share (CORPS) 3,00,00,000 10 30.00 Q6-May-21
8% Convertihle Non-Cumulative Oplionally Red able Preference Share [CORPS) 1,50,00,000 10 15,00 10-May-21
8% Convertible Non-Cumulative Opfionally Redeemable Preference Shara ([CORPS) 1.50.00.000 10 15.00 25-May-21
8% Conwertible Non-Cumulative Optionally Red e Preference Share (CORPS) 1,50,00,000 10 15.00 25-May-21
8% Convertible Non-Cumulative Optionally Red ble Preference Share [CORPS) 40,00,000 10 4.00 14-Jun-21
B% Convertible Non-Cumulative Oplionally Redesmable Prefarence Share (CORPE) 1,30.00.000 10 13.00 14-Jun-21
8% Canverlible Mon-Cumulative Optionally Redeemable Preference Share (CORPS) 1,50.00.000 10 15.00 23-Jun-21
8% Convertible Mon-Cumnulative Optionally Red ble Prefi Share (CORFPS) 1,50,00.000 10 15,00 3-Jun-21
8% Converlible Non-Cumutative Oplionally Rad able Praf Share (CORPS) 50,000,000 10 5.00 14-Jul-21
8% Convertible Non-Cumutative Oplionally Red ble Prafi Share (CORPS) 13,00,00.000 10 13,00 25-Aug-22
§% Convertible Nor-Cumulative Optionally Red ble Preferercs Share (CORPS) 1,10,00,000 10 11.00 14-par-23

Tokal 35,30,00,000 333.00

14{¢) 0% Compulsorily Convertible Debantures {CCDs} {refer note 34)

M n0%C Isarlly Convertible Debantures Number of Par value Amount

Dabanturss

Issued, subscribed and pakd up capital

Aa at April 01, 2021 6,50,00,000 10.00 25.00

Converted lo equity shares during the year (6,50,00,000) 10.00 {85.00)

Aa at March 31, 2022 - J -

An at March 31, 2023 - 1 =

{ii) Terms and righte attached to Convertible Debenturas

-0% Compulsority Corwertible Debentures. {CCDs) have par value Rs. 10 each, The CCDs will be issued at 0% interest,

-The GCDs can be converted at the option of the Company into Equity Shares of Re.10f- each fully paid-up

-Gonversion Ratio 1.1
“tencr of CCDs : 18 months from the date of first allotment.

_{f the CCDs have not been converted at the expiry of the Tenure of CCOs, the said CCDs shall be mandatorily converted inta equity shares at the

ent of the Tenure of CCDs in agcordance with the Conversion Ratio,

11 Issue of 84,500,000 CCDs

Category Converglon option
| Issue of 500,000 CCOs any time after six months fiom date of allobment and uple the Tenor

any time akter two monihs from date of allotment and upto the Tenor

{iii} Pursuant to the board resolution dated August D3, 2021 and shareholders approval dated August 03, 2021 for INR 37.99 ¢crores & board resolion dated Msrch 16, 2022 and
shareholders approval datad March 16, 2022 for INR 47.01 crores, the company has converlad the compuisorily convertible debentures outstanding total amount of INR 85 crores info

aquity shares of the company In the ratio of 1:1 duing the yaar anded March 31, 2022
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Wistepon Matallics Limited
Notes 1 to and forms

part of the |

(Al amounis i Rupees crores, unfess otherwise sialed]

14{d) ;: Resorves and surplus
Retained earnings {refer note below)
Total resorves and aurplus

Hole - Relained samings:

Qpening balance

Loss for the yoar
Share issue axpenses during the year

Item of ather comprehensive income recognised dirsclly in relained sarnings

s of pogt empl

| beneft abli

Closing balance

14{a): Dther rasarves

Cash flow hadging reserve [refer nota below)

Total other raserves

Note - Cash flow hedging reserva:
Opening balance

tions {Net of baxes)

for the year ended March 31, 2023

Add: Gain ¢ {Loss) recognised in cazh flow hedging resarye during the year (Net). nel of lax
Add: Loss transfarrad to the statement of profit and loss

Closing Balance

Hatwre and Purpose of Reserves
Retainod Earninga

Retained earninge compriges of prior years as well as current yaar's undistibuted samings after 1axes

Cash flow hedging rasseve

The cash flow hedging reserve rep

Ag at An at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
(284,96) [EEDN
(284.96) {13.88)
As at Ag at
March M, 20231 March 31, 2022
[13.68} {1.50)
127116} (10.871
- {1.58)
0.08 013
(284.96) (13.88)
As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2012
615 {0.32)
0.15 (0.32)
{0.32) .
0.47 (0.26)
- {0.06)
0.15 {0.32)

portion of galns of lasses arlsing on changes in fair value of designated portion of hedging insiruments enfered into for

cash flow hedges, The cumulative gain of loss arising on changes in fair valus of the designated portion of the hedging instrumenls that are recagnisad and accumulatad under Lhe
heading of cash flows raserve will be reclassified to statemenl of profit and loss only when the hadged iransaciion affecls the profil of l0s5 or included as a basis adjusiment to the non-

financial hedoed ilem.

Nota 15{a): Trade pavables

As at As at
— Mprch34. 2023  March 31,2022
Trade pavablas to micro and small anterprises {refer nole 39) (.45 -
Tradas pavables to relalad parias {rafer note 34} 12915 0.26
Trada payables to acceplances 539.68 -
Trade pavablgs Lo alhers 6862 029
Total irade payables 157,80 046
Ausing of trade pavables:
Yoar endded March 31, 2023
Outstanding for lollowing periods from the due dale of payment
Particulars Unbilled Not dua Less than 1 1-2 yeara 2-3 years More than 3 yemrs Total
year
Undisputed trade payabl
Micro entarprises and small enlerprises - 045 . - - - 0.45
Olhers 707 585.04 185.04 - - - 75745
Total T07 565.79 —165.04 - - - 757,90
Yeaar onded March 31, 2022
Dutstanding for lollowing periods from the due date of payment
i dua - Total
Particulars Unbilled Nt Less than 1 1-2 years 2.3 yoars More than 3 years
Undisp trade payabi
Micro enterprises and small enterprises - - - - - -
Cihers 0485 - - 3 - Q.46
Total D.46 - - - - - 0.48
MNotog:

{i Thare are no disputed trade payables as at March 31, 2022
{lit Unkillad trade pavables shall include accruals which are nol classified a& provisions under IndAS 37




Walspun Metallics Limited
HNotes 1o anvd forming part of the i {al stat it for the year ended March 31, 2023

fAl amaunis in Rupees crores, unfess otherwize sialad)

Hote 15b): Other financial fliabllitles

As at As at
March 31,2023 March 31, 2027
Curront
Inlerest accruad put nol due on bomowinos 6.43 146
Inlerest accrued bul not due on bomowings Lo relaled parlies frefer note 34) 16,28 502
Trade deposlis 015 -
Capiial craditors
tolal outstanding dues of micro entarpriees and small enterprises (refer note 39) 2.93 155
1olal putstanding dues of credilors other then micre enterprises and small enterprizes
Related partles (rafer note 34) - 11,28
Cihers 58.23 163.22
Derivativas designaled as hedges
Forward contracts - 032
Derlvalives not desic j as hedg
Forward contracts 2,30 0.68
Total other cinrent financial llabWlies 88.32 183.64
Note 18: Other currant llabiitles
As at Ag at
Trade Advances 0.50 0.01
Sialutory dues payable 10.42 177
Emploves duses pavable 1.47 Q.06
Total other current liabilltles 12.39 184
Note 17: Bomowings
17 {a} Non- Current borrowings As at As ol
__March31,2023 March 31,2022
Sacured
Term loan from banks (refer notes {I} and fii fa} below) 90517 278.15
Buvars cradil for zapllal ilems {refar notas (i} and [l (b} below! 521 -
Acceplances for capital items (refer notes {i) and (i (e)) below) 50.30 -
Unsocured
Loan from Related parly (refer noles ii (d), li tfy and 34] 21460 -
Total non - Cument bormowings 117528 271815
17 [b) Currardt bosrowings Az nt An at
—March 31,2023 ~  March 31,2027
Securad
Current maturilies of long kerm borrowings 33.48 E
Buvers' cradit {refar nates (i1 and (ii (b)) below) - 7%
Short tarm loan from bank (refer notes (1) and {ii (b)) below) 25.00 48,55
Unsecured
Shorl term loan from retated perly {refer notes il {c} and 34} 0,33 24908
Total Current borrowings 58.81 29042

{1y Natura of securily for borwowings
Secured by first charge ranking pari passu on hypathecation on all movable and immovable proparty, planl and machinary. intangible assafs, insurance policies of the Company poth

prasent and future. Second charge on current assets of the company.

(it} Terms of repayment and Interest

a} The capital lgan from consortium of Banka are payable in 10 years cemmencing from December 2023 in quarterty inslaliments. The rate of intarest of the consortium lenders ars linked

to respective bank's MCLR plus spread, such that, average rale of interest during the yoar was 8.45% p.a.

{5 Garries an inlerest in range of 4% 1o 6% pa. and originalty repaysble at malurity of 12 monine. However the company under exising sanctioned facillty expecls to conver the
aulstanding buyers cradil Inlo term |gan and hance classified 22 non current during tha cufrant year.

(c) Carrigs an interest of 7% and repayable al maturity of 12 months during the pravious year.

(d) Carries an Interest of 7% and repayable al malurity of upto 36 months as al March 31, 2023,

() Carries an Interest n range of 4% o 8% pa. and originally repayabla al y of 12 months. However the company under exisling Honed facilily expects to convar The
oulstanding acceptances into lerm (oan and hence classifiad as non current during the curreni year.

(1) During the year, The company had revised |ts agreamant with Its holding company for the availment of term lpan & working capital lean, The repaymanl period for short term loan has
bean revised (o 12 months from the original perod of 9 months. from the drawdown dale and repaymern period of working capilal loan had bean ravised 10 36 months from the original

period of 9 montha.

{iii} The Company has used funds raised on short-tarm basis for long-term purposes 10 1ha axient INR 30.24 g3 at March 31, 2023 (March 3, 2022 - INR 294.47).

As at As at
Het dubt reconciiation March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Cash and cash squivalents 27.50 4.94
Interest accrued bul not due on borrowings [24.71% {6.48)
Borrawings (1,234.09) (577.57)
(1,231.30) (579.11)
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Waelspun Maotallics Limited
Noles d 1o and forming part of the fi lal stat ta for the year ended March 31, 2023

(Al amounis in Rupees crores, unfess otharwise stated}

Particulars Fl fal Fi ial
Aasets Liabilithes Total
Gash amd cash Bomrowings [Cl=A+B
squivalanils 81
IA]
Mot debts as at April 01, 2021 0.48 - 048
Inderest accrued as st Apnil 01, 2021 10.32] 0.32)
Cash flow (ned) 446 |677.571 (SF3.11)
Interast capHalised - (2347} (22.47)
Interest expense - (1.99) {1.99)
Interest paid - 19.30 19,20

Med dabts as at March 31, 2022 494 I577.5M {BT2.63)
I n31 - (8.48) i6.48)|

Recoonised on adoplion of Ind AS 116

Cash flow inet) 22 56 (830 511 {807 954
Interest caplialised - {52 B3y 52 63}
Interest expensa - {6568) 65,683
Interast patd - 10008 100.08
Conversion of Loan lo Equity Shares < 3290 32498
Conversion of Loan to Preference shares - 141.00 141.00

Net dabis #s al March 31, 2023 27.50 1234091 1.206.59)
wﬂ E 2471y {24.71)]

Hote 18: Provigions

As ot As ot
18{a) Men=current March 31 h 31
Gratlly [Refer noles {ii) 1o {vi) bedaw) 0.86 068
Total non-current provisions 0.86 .68
As at As at
18{t) Current __Marchd1, 2073 ~  Warch 31,2022
Leave obligations {Refer note (1) bekaw) 0.63 Q.40
Gralully {Refer notes (ii) to {v]) balaw} a.n Q.03
Taotal currant provislons .74 0.43
Total provisions 150 L1

Motos:

i} Laave oblloaticns
The leave obligations cover the Company's liatility for earmed leave. The obligations are presenled as curtent lishilities in ihe baiance sheet if iha entity does not have an unconditional

right 10 defer sewlement for al least twalve monthe after the reporting perlod, regardiess of when the sctual selflement is expected 10 occur.

{ill Post-amployment sbligations - Gratufty
The Company has a dafined benefit gratuity plan in India, governed by the Payment of Gralully Act, 1972 The plan enlitles an employee, who has rendered at least five years of
confinuous senvice. 1o araldity al the rais of filleen day wages for every completed year of service or part thereof in excess of six manths, basad on the rale of wages lasl drawn by (he

emgloyee concerned. The graluity plan is a unfunded plan.

{iliy Bal shast s -

The amounts recognised in the balance sheel and the movements in the nel defined benefit obligalicns over the year are as follows:

Presont value of obligation As at As at

March 31, 2023 March 312022
C{ipening balance 0.12 -
Current servize cosl 0.3 0.02
Interest expense 0.05 0.04
Total Ised n of profit or loss 0,35 0.06_
Liabilltles Iransferred In from other group companies 001 0.53

0.1 0.53

Total




Welspun Metallics Limited
Motes d to and f ial stai

s for the year endad March 31, 2023

ing part of the fi
(A amourds in Rupegs crores, Urfess otherwise slaied}

Remeasuremanis As at Ao at
March 34, 2023 March 31, 2022
Total Acluarizl [Gainl/Loss on Obligation
Experience losses - 0132
Loss from chanoe in financial assumptions nox -
Loss from ¢hange in demographlc assumplion {0.08) -
Total Ised in other comprahensive | {0.10} 6,13
Barwehl Paymenl - -
Closing balanca 0.97 0.7
Mon-current 0.86 Q.69
Current .11 0,03
The nel liabllity disclosed sbave relsting to unfundad plan is as follows:
Ax a4l As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Unfunded plans 097 0.72
{iv} Slanificant ial L are as foll
As al As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Discounl rata 7.50% T.25%
Salary qrowth rate 6.00% 6.00%
{v} Sensitivity analvsia
The sanslivity of the defined banefit oblioation Lo changes in the welghted orincipal assumplions is;
A L Impact on defined benefit obligation
Change In assumption % Increase in assumption Decrease in tion
March 31, 2023 March 31, X212z March 31, March 29, March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
2023 2022
Digcount rale 1.00% 1.00% Decreasea by 0.07 004 | Increase by .08 0.05
Salary growth rate 1.00% 1.00% Incrasse by .08 005 | Decrease by 007 0.086

{vi} Definad beneflt llabillty and amplover contributions

The weighted average duration of the defined benefi obligation is § yesrs. The expected malurlty analysts of undiscounted gratuity benedls is as follows:
Laas than a yaar Batwean Between | Owvar 5 years Total
1-2 yours 3-5 years
March 34, 2023
Definad benefit cblinations- Gratuity ni 003 0.37 0.36 g.4ar7
March 31, 2022
Defingd benefil obligalions- Gratuity 0.03 0.1 0.33 0.27 0.73

MNote 18: Government grants

SGST Incentive ntome (refer nole 1 below]
Opening balance

Grants during the vaar

Lese: Racoonised in the statement of profit and losz

Closing balance




Waelspun Wotalllcs Limited
HWotas annexed to and forming part of (he financlal statements for the year ended March M, 2023

(Aff amouris i1 RUDess orores, urfess otherwise stated)

As at As at
— March 31,2023 ~ Merch 31,2029
Export benefits (refar nole 2 below)
Coening balance

Grants during the vear 61.42 -
Leas: Recaqnised N the statement of profit and loss {0.76] -
Closina balanca £0.66 .
Total government arants 50,66 =
Mon Cirent 57.61 -
Currant 205 -
Total governmant grants §0.66 -
Hote :

1. The company was entltled to Stale Goods and Services Tax (SGST) incantive, on ils Investment in the eligibla property plant and equipment on fulfillment of Ihe conditions stated in

the scheme, The
Company is fellowing the net basis of avcounting of government grants. As per this method, Lhe balance sheet would refiect the cumulative nel amount of grant that
has been amorlised to dals and the cash that has been raueived / reasonably assured to be received under the terms of Ihe grant and corasponding government grant
2. The Gompany had aveiled the benefil of Export Prometion Capital Goods {EPCG) scheme provided by the Governmenl of India (Ministry of Commerce and Indusiry)

on Import of fixad assets.

Nota 20: Revenue from oparations
For the yaar énded  For the yoar ended

Warch 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
R from t with cust
Sale vf products
Traded goods - €288
Finlzhed qocds 920,58
Total from with . 7TV 6288

Othar eparating ncome
For the yaar ended  For the year ended

Governmenl grants 11.84 -
Scrap salas 3620 -
Total other avesaling income 4814 a
R ilation of isad with nrice
Particulars For the year ended  For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Contracl price 921,82 E2 BA
Adivatments for:
Discounis! incentlve {1.24) 2
Rovanua from cperations __820.50 §2.68
TR 52,88

TFotal Ravenue from ppefations

For the year ended  For the year endsd

Nota 21: Other incoime
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Interest Income from fixed deposits .56 005
Interest Income olhers 001 -
Met galn on sale of current invasiments 018 002
Other income {tommission of DEFB) 009 -
Fair valuation qain on invesiment measured at fair value through profit and loss 0.09 -
083 0,07

Total other income




‘Walspun Molallics Limitad
Moles annexad to and forming part of the Snancial abstemis for the vear snded March 31, 2023
Al amounts in Rupess cioras, wiiess oiewise steted!

Wota 22: Coul of materiale convumad

Raw matarials at e beqknning of the vear
Add: Furchases

Loas : Raw materals at the end of the vear
TotH cost of materials coneumed

Muta 23: Puraheses of stock-N-trade

Furchaaws of ateck-in-trade

Tote) porchasss of stock-in-trade

Noin 24: Chenges in al work-arprogrees snd Rished good

Cpening Bslanos
Wark-in-propress
Finmhad goods

Cloainti Balanca

Wark-in-pramgress
Finished goods

Tolal ch Ini lae of work wnd finkehed ponds

Hote 25: Employes benell samanasa

Salsies, wages and bonue

Lonkibullon to provident and alhar Tunds [Refer nota bekowh
Gratulty (reler nole 16}

Stelf welfare exponsos

Tuis! employes bansfit axpensss

Nole:

Daftnad contrbullon plans

| Emplovers’ Condrbulon ko Provident Fund and Emploves’s Pansion Schams, 1985
i National pengion scheame

§l. Superannuaticn fund

Dwring the yeor, the C has s the " 1a In #h af prafkt and keas:
s o F Fund
Emptovar's G o Mational Pensan Schame
i s o Non fund
Tolal gnlsad In the A of proft and &

For tha yaar andad Faor the year snded

Mearch 31, 2123 March 31, 2022
1,401.00 2
140000 -
20869 2
1 |23| -
For the yaar sndad Far tha year ended
March 31, 2023 Mwrch 39, 2022
& [E%]
B LENC
For iha yaar andwd For the yesr ended
Murch 39, 2073 March 31, 2022
311z -
12360 -
15472 =
(154,72) -
Foriho yesr sndad For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
2529 200
105 039
035 006
1.62 072
20.24 347
056 0236
005 Q02
0,04 =
Lok 0.3,
e
== ==
Chartered 4
e Con,

o
o
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Walsnun Melnilics Limited
Hotes annexed to mrnd fotminn par of (he Anencial stainmante for the year snded March 31, 2023
(AN emounis in Rupees crorss, intess offize sinted)

MHote 26: Other axpeness

For the yaar andad For the year snded

March 3, 2023 March 31, 2022

Consumption ol eloren and spares. 20,30 051
Labhaur Charges 12.52 005
Coallng #nd cihe joh chames A8 o
Power, Tusl and water chames @610 -
Fraiaht, ond i 17.01 026
Fenial chamen 015 0.0
Fales mred laxes 0za 008
Ropaite and mainiensnce

- Plam and machinany 075 -

- BuiMings - .

- Olherm 0.34 -
Travel and conveyanoe sxpenaes 140 00z
Communicalkn expenses .04 -
Leaal and profsasional fees 383 108
Insuranca 065 007
Dirsolary’ sifting fess (refor note 34) om -
Printing and slaltoneny 0.04 -
Sacuriy charpes 1.05 049
Mambarabip and subacripdian 0.07 003
Vahich expsnsos 013 001
Mel sxchange dferences 021 -
Peymenl to midikora (refsr note bebow] 030 016
Soley pramolion sxpenses 016 D21
Fair valuahon lo9s on Investments - 104
Miscallanemm sipeness 1.26 14
Total other sxpenses 133,84 A48
Note:

Dalalle of b2 Al iuding laxes. ae lak
A gudilor;

Audlt fan G20 o1n

Tax audit lve 003 D0z

Cortificalion fess 0o7 004
Totnf 2.3 916
Note 27: Finance conls

For the year snded For ihe year sndad
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Interest on Tem loans A7 .42 14.57
Intarset on Accaptances and lattar of credit chamea 228 549
Finance Chargee T8 540
Total finmnce cosls 118,31 2545
Luss ; Amount capdalised jsee nele belowl (B2.631 23471
Flnanca cont sxpenssd In profit and loss 55,68 .33
Nota : The capilall rate uzed to the amaunt of ing cosls ko b capltakised ks the welghtad average Inlersst rate apglicable to the enlity'a specilic burrowings during the year, in Ihls cass 8.34% [March 31, 2022 - 8 anl
Noln 26: Depreciation and lwatl, P
For the yaar snded For the yser sndad

Deprecialon of property, plant and equipmani {refer nole 3) 20.66 030
#maorizallon of inlangibte asesa (refer nole 3} 010 7
Tolal dep wnd stionil 28.76 030




Walapun Metalllos Limlted
Motes snnexwd 1o and forming pert of the fnanclal statamends for 1he year snded March 31, 2023
(Al amounls it Rimees crores. niass cihanwlsa staled)

Naote 2% Incoma lax mrd dederrod fan
I3 a) Daferrad tax llabllithe (nath

For tha year ended For the ysa snded
March M, 2023 March M, 2022

Dafarrad tax lisbiiltes :
Govemmenl aranl 2024 -
Propedty. plant & squipments 175 -
Tolal Deferred tax (labllithes [20.78] -
Daferrud Tax Asssls

lesa (inchudi bsarbed 7873 014
Fropady., planl and squipmenl - 1.8
Cauh Mow hedgee i d In othar comrelvensiva ncoms o010 0.0
Empleysa banalil obligaton a10 019
Total Defarrad tax aasats 1883 2,17
Wat Dadarrad tax Ansete £8.15 217
Deforrad tax Asssts (et} rocognised 5815 =0
*In the prevlous yaor, dalatrad Isx ascala hes bean recognissd only ke the exisnt of deferred tax labiiikes owing Lo Company being in capliaisalion phasa
2%b) ncome lax sxpensa

For the yaar ended Far ths yaar sndwed
MWareh 3, 2023 March 31, 2022

ik Income b sxpanss
Curren! lax = i
Deferred 1ax SA 15 -
Total Incoma tax [sxpenus) ! oradd 5015 -

Wl Reconclliation of Income tax sxpenss snd the accountna profll mullipbed by indla's iax rate
For the year andad

For the year snded

March H, 2023 Marah M, 2022
Logs belora tan 1320 42} [ALTR ]
Tox rete 17.16% 17.16%
T at nonmal rate 156.53) [1.83)
Unfeconn|sad Dsiemed Tax Agests of earler years {183} 183
Cthers 021 -
Tolal tax [expense) ! crodil as par stalemant of Profll & lows. 58.15 =
29tck: Deferred fax savets [nat)
an Dalorrod lax (labilitiss Mal Do ]t Mad Dnlorrad tax
Businssa lone Cosh Nlow hedpes | Employes bansftt | Proparty, Total Falr Volus |Govarnman| Fropery, Tedad asaels aangin racognived
Hincluding hed sdered plant and | defayrad tax tgranis | plani and (deferred tax
deprac|athon} olher squimant mewat wouimant | liahlMlae
oomprehensiva
incoms

A st April 01, 2021 - - - 026 0.26 0.1} - - {04} .25 -
Charqed | {Cradited) - - - - - - - . -

1o profil and [ose {14 (006} (0.19) [1.52} (191} @y - - ta.0) [192) =
As xt March 31, 2022 0.14 0.08 0.13 178 247 - . - - 217 -
Cherged | {Credited)

1o profitand lows (FA.55) 1ood) .09 178 {7676} = 20 18.75 20.78 155 598y -
As ot March 31, 2021 T8.73 01D 0.50 - 78.93 - 203 18.7%] {20.78) 58.15 58145

-]
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Walspun Metallice Limitad
Notes d to and f ing part of the fi ial st

(AN armounts in Rupees crores, unless olherwise sialed)

Note 30: Fair value measurements

ts for the year ended March 31, 2023

Fl lall instr s by catagory
As al March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
FYPL FvOCI Amortised Cost FYPL FYOCI Amortised Cost

Financial sgaets
Invesimants

- Equily instruments 835 - . 067 - -
Trate receivables - - 242.42 - . =
Cash and cash eauvalanie - - 2750 . 494
Bank balances other than ¢ash and cash equivalenis - - 4326 - 003
Other financial azzeots
Sacurity deposits E . 1.00 . 0.3
Other financial assats - - 02 - - 241
Derivalives designated as hedges - Forward conlract - .25 - - - -
Total financial assets 8.35 .25 314.20 0.67 - 7.69
Flnancial lizbiktios
Bomowings {includes interest accurad) = - 1258.80 - 584.05
Trade payables - - 757.90 - - 046
Capital creditors - . 61,16 - 17615
Trade deposit - - 0.15 - .
Derivalivas designated as hedges - Forward canlract - - - - 032 «
Derivalives nol designated as hedges - Forward conlract 230 - - 059 - .
Total financial liabilities 2.30 - 2,078.01 0.69 0.32 760.66
(1} Fair value hierarchy
Thig seclion explains the jud ts and estimates made in ing the Fair valuas of the financial instruments that are (a) recognised and measurad at fair value and (b) measured al amortised

cosl and for which fair value; are disclosed in the financial statements, To provide an Indicallon sbout the reliabity of the Inpuls used in determining fair value, tha company has classified ils Ainancial
instruments into the three levels prescribed under the accounting standard. An explanation of each level follows undemeath the tabie,

Financial assats and liabllitles measured at fair value - Ing falr value ments at March 31, 2023
Lovel 1 Laval 2 Level 3 Total
|Financial asapts
Equily mstruments - - 835 435
Derivatives designated as hedges - Forward contracl - 0.25 - 025
Total financial assets - 0.25 8.35 8.60
|Financial liabliitles
Derivatives not designated as hadgas - Forward comract - 2.30 - 230
Total financial Nabilitles - 2.30 - 2.30
Fi lal assets and llabllities measured at falr value - g fair value at March 31, 2022
Leovel 1 Level 2 Lavel 3 Taotal
Financial sasets
Equily instruments - = 0 B7 067
Total financisl assots - - 0.67 0.67
Financlal liabMitias
Derlvatives designaled as hedges - Forward conracl - 0.32 - 032
Derivatives not designaled as hedges - Forward conlract - 069 - 0.6%
Taotal fi ial labilities . 1.01 - 1.01
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Walspun Matallics Limited
Notes annexed to and forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

{AH amounis i Rupses crores, urless otherwise slated}

Financlal asseis and liabilities which are measured at amoriged ¢ost for which falr value are disclosad &t March 31, 2023

Lovel 1 Laval 2 Level 3 Total
Financial Assets
Securily deposits - - 1.00 1.00
Other non currert financial assets - - 0.02 402
Total financial assets - - 1.02 1.02
Financial Rabilltias
Borowings (includes Interest accured) - - 1.258.80 1,258.80
Total financial Nabiities - - 1,258.80 1,253.20
Fl lal assets and llabillties which are measured at amortised cast for which falr value are disclosed at March 31, 2022

Lovel 1 Laval 2 Level J Total
Flnanclal Assets
Security Deposits - - o 03
Total financial asgats - - .31 0.31
Financial liabliitles
Borrawings {includes inlerest accured) - - 58405 584 05
Total financial llabllitles - - 584.05 564.05

Level 1; This higrarchy Includes financisl instrumenis measured using quoted prices. The Company does not have any financial instrument under this category

Leval 2- The fair value of financial instruments Lhal are nol fraded in an aclive markel is determined using valuation lechniques which maximize the use of observable market data and rely as itle as
poesible on enlity-specilic ast The Company has daervatives which are not designated as hedges far which all significant inpuls required L fair value an instrument falls under level 2,

Level 3; IF one or more of the significanl inpuls is not based an ahservable market data, the instrument Is included in level 3. Thie is the case of uniisted securilies.
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‘Wolspun Matalllcs Limited
Holes d tc and forming part of the fl ial stat ts for the year ended March 31, 2023

{AN amounls in Rupaas srores, unfoas olherwise staled)

Noto 30: Fair valye meagurament {Contd...)

{ii} Valuation technlg used to d Fair valuo:

Specific valuation tachnigues used to value financial instrumenls Include:
- the fair value of unlisled squily instrumenis are determined using discounted cash flow analysis.
« the fair value of Forward gontracts is delemmined using forward sxchangs rales prevalling with Authorised Deslers dealing in forsign exchange.

{ii} Fair value measuraments using significant unobservable inputs (level 3)

The following lable p ts the changes in level 3 iems for the year ended March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022

Unlisted equity Total
aarLiritas
As at April 01, 2021 0.7 an
Gain recognised in profit or loss (0.04) {0.04)
As al March 31, 2022 0.67 0.67
Gain recognised in profit or loss 0048 009
Purchase of Invgsiment 759 7.59
Ag at March 31, 2023 B.35 435
U lised (loss)gain gnised in profit or loss refated Lo assets hald at the end of the reparting period
Margh 31, 2023 0.08 0.09
March 31, 2022 {0.04) {0.04)
() Valuation Inputs and ralationships to Fair valua
Particulars Probabiity
Significant .
Fair valuo as at waighted average
March 31, 2023 unobsarvable as at Sonsitivity
inputs March 219021
Unquoted squity shares .76 Risk agjusied 14.00% The aslimaled fair
discount rate value would
increaseXdecrease)
if Digcount rale
weve howar(higher)
Unquoted aquity shases in associale 755  Albook value - The estimated fair
value woukd
|increasal decrease
based on
| managemsn
estimale
Particulars Probability
Bignificant
Fair valuo an at woightsd average
March 31,2072 | Unohsenveble as at Sensitivity
P March 31, 2022
Unquoted squity shates 087 Risk adjusted 14.00% The astimated falr
discount rate valug would
increasel(d )
- Discount rate
waera loweri{higher)
(v} Valuafion processes

{a} The fair value of unlisled equily Inalruments other (han in associate are determinad using discounted cash flow anakysis by indapendent valuer.
(b} The fair value of unlisiad equity ingtrument in assoclata ks considered to be same as book valus as Ihe investmean is made during the year and underlying assels in the assodiale ara in conslruction
phase,
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Wolspun Motallics Limited
Hotes d to and farming part of the Tk
Al amounts in Rupees trores, unfess ofherwise staled)

dol edat

Note 30: Fair value maasurement (Contd...)

te for the year endad March 31, 2023

{vl) Fair value of financial assets and (labilllies measurad ot amortised cost

As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022

Carrylng amount Fair value Carrying amount Fadr value
Financisl Asseats
Other financlal asseots
Security depasils 1,00 1.00 0.3 01
Other non cumenl financlal assels 002 0.02 - 3
Totx 1.02 1.02 00 0.21
Financlal llabliities
Bomowings (includes interest accured) 1,258 80 1,258.80 584,05 584.06
Total 1,258.80 1,250.80 584.05 504.05

a) The camying amounis of trade payables, capital credilors, curent securily deposit, rade recelvable, cash and cash equivalenls and bank batances other than cash and cash equivalents are

considared to be the same as thelr fair values, due to their shart-tesm nalurs,

1) The fair values and camying value of securily deposils, other financial assets and borowsngs are matanally the same.

{vil) Classification of interest income by instrunvent ¢ateaory

Year ondad Year andad
March 31, 2023
Interest i on fi il assols d at amortised cost
mterest income from fixed daposils 0.55 005
Interest income others am -
Total 0.57 0.05
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Walspun Metalllcs Limited
Hotes annexed to and forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
{4l amounts in Rupees crores, unless otherwise slated)

Note 31 : Financial rlsk manageinert

The Company's principal financial liabllity represents capital creditors and borrowings. The main purpose of these financial liabllittes iz 1o pay for the plant setup in
Anjar, Gujarat, India. The Company's principal financial assets consists of investiments and cash and cash equivalents, other bank balances, trade reseivablas, and
other financial assets. The company also holds investement held al falr value through profit and loss.

The Company's activilies exposes it to credit risk. liquidity risk and market risk, The directors of the Company {considering size of business) overseas the
management of these risks which are governed by appropriate policies and procedures and financial risks are identified. measured and managed in accordance
with the Company’s policies and risk objectivas.

In order lo minimise any adverse effecis on the financial perforrance of the company, derivative financial instruments, such as foreign exchange forward contracts
are entered to hedge cerfain foreign currency sk exposures. Derivatives are used exclusively for hedging purposes and not as trading or speculative inslruments,

This nate explains the sources of risk which iha enlify is exposed 10 and how the enlily manages he risk and the impact of hedge accounting in the financial
statements.

Risk Exposure arlsing from Maasurement Management
Credit risk Trade receivables, cash & cash Ageing analysis Diversification of bank deposits, credit
equivalents, olher bank balances and limits and letlers of credit
olher financial assets
Liquidliy risk Borrowings and other financial liabilities  |Borrowings maturity and cash flow Availability of commitled credit lines
forecasts and bomowing facililies
Market risk — interest rata rigk Borrowings Sensitivity analysis Mix of fined and floaling rale
borrowing
Markel risk — foreign currency risk | Trade payables & Ciher financial liabilty  [Sensiivily analysis |Forward foreign exchange contracts
and derivalive conlracls
Market risk — gecurity prices risk Investmant in mututal funds Sensitivity analysis Partiollo diversification
{1} Credlt risk

Credit risk is the risk thal countesparty will not meet its abligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading 1o a financial loss. The Company is
exposed to cradit risk from its operaling aclivities, trade receivablez and from its financing activitias, including deposits with banks and other financial instruments.

The Company considers the probability of defaull upon initial recognition of asset and whether there has been a significant Increase in credit rigk an an ongoing
basis throughout each reporting period. To assess whether there is a significant increase in crediit risk the Company compares the: risk of a default occurring on the
assat as ai the reporling date with the risk of default ag at the date of initial recagnition.

(a) Trade receivable

Trade recelvables are typically unsecured and are derived from revenue earned from customers. Credil risk has been managed by the Company through credit
approvals, establishing credit limits and continuously monitoring the creditworihiness of customers lo which the Company grants credit terms in the normal course of
business. On account of adoption of Ind AS 109, the Company uses expected credit loss model to assess the impairment toss or gain.

Exposures of rade recelvable {net of allowance) broken inta ageing bucket |s given below:

0-120 Days More than 120 Total
Days
March 31, 2023 24242 - 242,42
March 31, 2022 - - -

Since Ihe company has started its operations in current year, there is no history of credit loss. The receivablas are not due and less than 6 months and have been
substantizlly realised subseguently to lhe year end, Considering the same the expected credit loss is considerad to ba Nil and no allowsnces have been recognised
on trade receivables as at March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022,

{b} Other Ananclals assets

The Company maintains exposure majorly in cash and cash equivalents and term deposits with banks and invesiment in mutual funds. The Company has
diversified portfolio of investment with various number of counterparties which have good credit ratings, good reputation and hence the risk is reduced. Individual
risk limite are set for each counterparty based on financial position, credit rating and past experience. Credil limits and concentration of exposures are actively

monitored by the Company.
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Welspun Metallica Limited
Nates annexed to and forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
(AN amounts in Rupses crores, unfess otherwise siated)

Nota 31 : Financial risk management (Contd..}

{1 Lipubdity risk

Liquidity risk refars to the risk that the Company will nol be able to meet its financlal cbligations as they become due. The Company manages liquidity rizk by
maintaining adequate reserves, banking facilifies and reserve borrowing facililies comprises of undrawn bormowing facilities, by continuously monitoring forecast and
aclual cash fiows, and by matching the maturity prafiles of financial assels and liabilities.

Prudent liquidity risk management implias maintaining sufficlent cash and lquid funds and the availability of funding through an adequate amount of commitled
credit faciliies o meet obligations when dua and fo close out market posilions. Tha liquidity risk is monitored thraugh budgats {comprises of undrawn borrowings

below) and tash and cash equivalents on the basis of expscted cash flows by the management presented by (he Board of Direclors.

{al Financing arrangements

The Company has tha below mentioned untrawn borrowing facilities at the end of reporling year :

As at As at
March 31_2023 March 31, 2022
Floating rate
Expiring within one year
Bormowing 47.34 13581
Working capacily faciilty 91.00 -
Total 140.34 185.81

(b} Maturities of financial llabilities:

The tables below analyses the Company's financial liabillties into relevant malurity groupings based on their contractual maturities.
All non-derivative financial liabilities, and derivative financial instruments for which the contractual maturilles are essantial for an understanding of the liming of the

cash flows.

The amounts disclosed in ihe table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows. Balances due within 12 months equal their carrying balances as the impact of

discounting is not significant.

Ag at March 31, 2023
|Contractual maturities of financial <1 Year 1+ 3 years 3- 5 years > 5 years Total Carrying value
lisbilities

Non-derivatives

Borrowings {including Interest } 156.53 74570 353.83 387N 1.613.77 1.268.80
(Ovher financial liakilities- Capital 61.16 - - . 61.16 61.16
Creditors

Trade payables ¥57.90 - - - 757.90 757.90
Trade deposit 0.15 - - - 0.15 015
Total non-derlvative liabilitias 975.74 745.70 353.83 3571 2,432.99 2,078.1
Darivatives

Forward contracls 2.30 - - - 2.30 2.3
Total derivative llabilities 2.30 - - - 2.30 230
As ot March 31, 2022

Contractual maturlties of financial < 1 Yaar 1- 2 years 3- Syears > 5 yaars Total Carrying value
liahilltiaz

Mon-darivatives

Barrawings (including Interest ) 280.73 136.09 100.48 164.27 67237 584.05
Other financial liabililies- Capital 176.15 - - 176.15 176.15
Creditors

Trade Payables 0.46 - - - 0.46 0.46
Total non-derivative labilities 457.34 136.88 100.48 154,27 948.98 760.86
Derivatives

Forward conftracts 1.01 - - 1.01 1.01
Total darivative liabilltias 1.01 - - - 1.01 1.01
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Welspun Metallics Limited

Notes annexed to and forming part of the financial statements for the year anded March 31, 2023
ANl amounts in Rupees craores, unfess otherwise stated)

Mote 31 : Financlal risk management {Conid..}

{I} Market risk

Market risk s the risk that 1he falr value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate becausa of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises three

types of nisk: Foreign currency risk, interest rate risk and investment price risk.

{1} Forelgn currency risk

The Gompany undertakes transactions denominatad in foreign currencies; consequently. exposuras 10 exchangs rate fluctuations arise. Exchange rate exposures

are ranaged within approved policy paramaters utilising farward foreign exchange contracts.

The Company uses foreign currency forward coniracts to hedge its risks associated with foreign currancy fluctuations relating to certain firm commitments, highly
probable forecast transactions and foreign currency required ai the setflement date of cerlain receivables/payables. The use of foreign currency forward contracts is
governed by the Company's siralegy approved by the board of directors, which provide principles on the use of such forward contracts consistent with the

Company's risk management policy and procedures.

a) Forglgn currency risk exposure

The Company's exposure ta fareign currency risk at fhe end of the reporling period expressed in equivalent in INR Rupees In crores is as follows:

As at March 31, 2023 As at March 1, 2022
uso EUR LSO EUR

Financial assets

Trade receivabies 3338 - -

Forward contracts {Sell foreign (33.38) - - -
cutrency}

Financial llabillties

Non-currant borrowings

Acceptancas 50.30 - - -
Trade payable 286.87 - - -
Curreni Borrowings - buyer's credit - - - rg
Other financial liabilities- Capial 10.51 0.12 107.00 023
creditors

Forward contracts (Buy foreign (347.68) {0.12) (107.03) [3.89)
currency)
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Welspun Metalllcs Limited
Noles annexed to and forming part of the financial statemente for the year ended March 31, 2023
(A armounis in Rupees crares, unless othorwise stated)

Note 31 ; Financial risk management (Contd..)

b} Sensitivity

The sensitivity of profit or loss to changes in the exchange rales arises mainly from foreign currency denominated financial iInstruments and impact on other
components of equity arises from foreign forward exchange contracts, designated as cash flow hedges.

Net impact on profit f loss befora tax Net Impact on other reserve
As at March 31, As at March 31, As at March M, As at March 31,
2023 2022 2023 2022

USD sensitivity
INR/USD - increase by 1%3# = i & 2
IMR/USD - Decrease by 1%# = oW - -
EUR sensliivity
INR/EUR - Increase by 1%# - = = i
INR/EUR - Decrease by 1%# - ot - .

# Holding all other variables constant.
*amount below rounding off norms adopted by the company

{2) Interest rate risk
The Company’s main interest rate risk arises from borrowlings with variable rates arising principally on changes in 6 month MCLR rales, which expose the company

1o cash flow interest rate risk. The Company's borrowings were at fixed rale and floating rate in March 31, 2023,

The Company's fixed rate berrowings are carried at amortised cost. They are tharefore not subject to jnlerest rate risk as defined in Ind AS 107, since nelther the
carrying amount nor the future cash flows will fluctuate bacause of a change in market Interest rates.
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Welspun Metallles Limited

Notes annexed to and forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
(Al amocunts In Rupeas crores, unless otherwise slated)

Mote 31 : Financial risk management {Contd .}

(a) Interast rata risk exposure

The exposure of the Company' = bomowing to Interest rate changes at the end of the reporiing year are as follows:

[Particulars As at AS at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Fixed rate borowings 21493 249.08
Floaling rate borrowings 1,019.16 32849
1,234.0% 571.57

{b) Sensitivity

Profit or loss is sensifive to higher/ lower interest expense from borrowings as a re
Impact on profit / loss before tax

sult of changes In interest rates.

Ag at
March 31, 2023

Intarest rate increase by 100 basls

puints™

Igemst rate decrease by 100 basis
ints”

(10.19)

10.19

As at

| March 31, 2027
3.28

(3.28)

* Holding all other varables constani

3} Investmen Price Risk

There are no investments exposed to investment price risk as on March 31, 2023 and March 21, 2022
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Welspun Metalllcs Limited

Notes annexed to and forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
(At amounts in Rupees crores, unless otherwise stated)

31. Financlal risk management {Contd...)

{IV} Impact of hedging activitles

The Company undertakes transactions denominated in foreign currencies; consequently, exposures to exchange rate
fluctuations arise. Exchange rate exposures are managed within approved policy parameters utilising forward contracts

and derivative contracts.

a) Disclosure of effects of hedge accounting on financlal position:

As at March 31, 2023
Nominal value hodow Instrament
Type of hedge and risks Maturity date| Hedge ratio
Assgets | Liabilities Assets Liabilities
Cash flow hedge
Foreign exchange risk
Forward contract 33.38 - 0.25 - Apr 23 - Jul 11
23
As at March 31, 2022
k Carrying armount of
Type of hedge and risks Nominal value hedging instrument Maturity date| Hedge ratlo
Asgets | Liabilities Assels Liabilities
Cash flow
hedae
Foreign exchange risk
Forward contract - 49.43 - 0.32 | Nov 22 - Mar £
23
As at March 31, 2023
Type of hedge Change in the Value of Hedge Amount Line itom affected in statemant of
hedping instrument | ineffectivene | raclassified from | profit and loss bacause of the
recognised in other 85 cash raclassificatlon
comprehensive income | recognised flow hedging
in profit or | reserve to profit
logs ar logs
Cash Flow Hedge
Foreign Exchange Risk 0.47 - - -
As at March M, 2022
Type of hedge Change in the Valua of Haedge Amount Line item affected in statement of
hedging instrument ineffectivane | reclassified from | profit and loss because of the
recognised in other &8 cash raclassification
gomprehensive income | recognised flow hedging
in profit or | reserve to profit
loss or loss
Cash Flow Hedge
Foreign Exchange Risk (0.26) - (0.06) Other expense
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Welspun Metallics Limited
Notes annexed to and forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
(Al amounts in Rupees crores, unfess otherwise stated}

31. Financial risk management (Contd...)

The Company usas forward contracts to hedge its risks associated with foreign currency fluctuations relating to certain
firm commitments, highly probable forecast transactions and foreign currency required at the settlement date of certain
receivables/payables. The use of forward contracts is governed by the Company's strategy approved by the board of
directors, which provide principles on the use of such forward contracts consistent with the Company's risk

management policy.

The Company’s hedging policy only allows for effective hedge relationships to be established. Hedge effectiveness is
determined at the inception of the hedge relationship, and through periodic prospective effectiveness assessments to
ensure that an economic relationship exists between the hedged item and hedging insirument, The Company enters
into hedge relationships where the critical terms of the hedging instrument match exactly with the terms of the hedged
item, and 50 a qualitative assessment of effactiveness is performed. If changes in circumstances affect the terms of the
hedged item such that the critical terms nc longer match exactly with the critical terms of the hedging instrument, the
Company uses the hypothetical derivative method to assess effectiveness. Ineffectiveness is recognised on a cash
flow hedge and net investment hedge where the cumulative change in the designated componeni value of the hedging
instrument exceeds on an absolute basis the change in value of the hedged item attributable to the hedged risk. In
hedges of foreign currency forecast sale and purchase transactions, hedges of inlerest rate risk and hedges of net
investment this may arise if

{1} The critical terms of the hedging instrument and the hedged item differ (i.e. nominal amounts, timing of the forecast
fransaction, interest resets changes from what was originally estimated), or

{ii} Diffsrences arise between the credit risk inherent within the hedged item and the hedging instrument. There were no
ineffectiveness recognised in the statement of profit and loss during March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022,

b) Movemenis in cash flow hedging reserve

Foreign
Risk category currency
risk

Derivative instruments Forward

contracts
Cash flow hedging reserve
As at April 01, 2021 -
Loss recognisad in cash flow hedging reserve during (0.26)
the year (net)
Loss transferred o the statement of profil and loss (0.08)
As at March 31, 2022 (.32}
Cash flow hedging reserve
Gain recognised in cash flow hedging reserve during 0.47
the year {net)
Loss transferred to the statement of profit and loss -
As at March 31, 2023 0.15
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Welspun Metallics Limitad

Notes annexed to and forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

(Al amounts in Rupees crores, unless otherwise stated)
Nate 32 ; Capital management

{a} Risk management

For the purpose of tha Company's capital management, capital includes issued equity capital and all other equily reserves.

The Company's objeclives when managing capital are to:

- safeguard their ability 1o continue as a going concern, so that (hey can conlinue to provide returns for shareholders

and benefits for other stakeholders, and

- maintain an optimal capilal structura to reduce cost of capital.

The Company monilors capital on the basis of the following gearing ratie:

As at Ag at
March 31, March 3,
2023 2022
Net debt (total borrowings net of cash and cash equivalenis and other bank balances) 1,163.33 572.60
Total aquity 1086.19 282.81
Net debt equity ratio B6.25 2.02

{i) Loan covenants

The Company has borrowings as al the end of the reporting period, however, as per lhe terms of bank sanclion letter debt

covenants ara not applicable for current Ainancial year.

{b) Dividends

The Company has not declared dividends in the current reporting period.

Note 33: Segment Information

[y Description of segments and principal aciivities

The Company’s chief operaling decision makers are its Board of Directors Company who examines the Company’s performance
only from the producl perspective and has accordingly, identified only one reporiable segment which is manufacturing of liquid
metal to be used for production of ductile iron pipes and also manufaciuring and selling of pig iron.

{li} The chiel operaling decision makers primarily uses a measure of profit before tax as included in the internal management report
1o assess the perfarmance of the operating segment which is measured consistently wifh profit or loss in the financial statements.

{ili) Revenue from major external customers:

For the year endod Number of customer Amount % to revenue from operations
March 31, 2023 4 897.04 03%
March 31, 2022 1 62.88 100%

(iv} The Company is domicijed in India. The amount of its revenue from external cuslomers broken down by location of the customers

iz shown in the table below :

Revenue from axternal customera Year ended Yoar ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
India 816.93 62.88
Quitside India 151.78 -
Total 968.72 62.59
{¥} The total of non-current assels broken down by location of the assets, is shown betow:
For year ended Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Outside India 0.02 B.49
Within India 1,467.95 1,027.85
Total 1,467.99 1,036.34
e
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Walspun Metallics Limited

Notes annexed to and forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

{AH amounits in Rupees crores, unfess olfierwise stated)

Mote 34: Related party transactions
{a) Entities having significant influence

influence on Welspun Corp Limiled. holding
company)

Nameg Type O hip interest Ownershin interast
March 31. 2023 March 31, 2022
Welspun Group Master Trust (entity has significant | Significant influence 44.76% 44 BG%

{b} Holding Company

Name Type Ownarshlp interest Ownership interest
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Welspun Caro Limited Holding company 100% 100%
{c} Associate Company
Name Type Ownership interest Ownership interast
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Clean Max Dhyuthi Private Limited Associata 26% -
(d) Key management personnal
Name Mature of relationship

Mr. Vipul Mathur

Mr, Percy Birdy

Mr Meeraj Kant
Mr Revathy Ashok

Mr, Harish Chandra Gupta
Kr. Arpit Bhandarl
Mr. Pradeep Joshi

Whole-time Diractor & Chiaf Financial COfficar (w.e f. April 07, 2021) Non
Executive, Addilional Dirsctor {w.a.f. March 23, 2021}

Won Exacutive, Additional Director (w.e.f. March 23, 2021 1ill

May 20, 20:22), Director and Chief Financlal Officer {w.e.f May 20, 2022}
Whole-time Directar {w.e.f. May 23, 2023)

Hon Executive, Director {w.ef. March 18, 2022)

Non Exacotive, Director (w.e J. July 31, 2020 il May 13, 2022}
Company Secretary (w.e f. March 23, 2021 lill May 20, 2022)

Company Secratary (w.a.f. May 20, 2022)

(e) List of other entities over which kay management personnel or ralatives of such personnel exercise significant influence
or control and sntities which are members of same group with whom transactlen have taken place during the current year

and pravious year;

Welspun Captive Power Generation Limited
Welspun India Limited

Welspun Corp Limited

Welspun Anjar SEZ Limited

Welspun Speciality Solutions Limited
Welassure Private Limited

Walspun DI Pipes Limited

Anjar TMT Steel Privale Limited

Woelspun Reality Private Limited

Walspun Global Brands Limited

Welspun Transformation Services Limiled
Walspun Global Services Limiled
Welspun Enterprises Limited

Clean Max Dhyuthi Private Limited

{1 Transactions with related parties

The following transactions eccurred with related parties:

Yoar ended
March 31, 2023

Year ended
March 31, 2022

Total aala of goods

Sale of goods
Welspun Corp Limited 871
Waelspun India Limited 16.49
Welspun DI Pipes Limited 276.38
Anjar TMT Sieel Private Limited 0.42
Welspun Captive Power Geaneration Limlted .87
305.87 -
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Welspun Matallics Limlted

Notes annexed to and forming part of the financial staternents for the year ended March 31, 2023

{Alf armounts in Rupees crores, unless atherwise staled)
Mote 34: Related party transactions (Contd..}

Yaar ended Year ended

March 31, 2023 March M, 2022
Proceeds from sale of Land
Woelspun DI Pipes Limited 0.88 -
Total pr ds from sale of land 0.88 -
Sale of materials clubbad under CWIP
Welspun Corp Limited 3 264
Woelspun DI Pipes Limited - 0.06
Anjar TMT Stesl Prnivate Limited - 0.03
Total sale of materlals clubbed under CWIP - 2.73
Additions to capital work in progress
Welspun Comp Limited 10.80 26.70
Welspun India Limited 1.16 1.54
Welspun Caplive Power Generation Limiled 243 1.59
Welassure Privale Limited 0.96 0.98
Welspun DI Pipes Limiled 072 1.08
Welspun Realty Privale Limited 0,03 0.07
Waelspun Global Brands Limited 0.52 -
Welspun Transformation Services Limitad 0.02 -
Welspun Global Sarvices Limited 0.03 =
Welspun Enlerprises Limited 0.04 -
Anjar TMT Steel Privale Limiled 1.73 5
Total additions to capital work in progress 13.44 21.96
Purchases of doods & services
Welspun Corp Limited 142 61 -
Welspun India Limitad 9.09 -
Welassure Private Limited 14,22 -
Welsoun Captive Power Generation Limited 7.23 -
Waelspun Global Brands Limited 750 -
Welspun Global Services Limited 0.04 -
Welspun Anijar Sez Limited 0.10 -
Welspun Transformalion Services Limited 1,18 -
Waelspun DI Pipes Limited 0.29 -
| Total purchase of goods & services 182,26 )
Purchase of Land
Welspun Corp Limited 4,50 -
Welspun India Limited 0.23 -
Weispun Anjar SEZ Limited - .00
Total purchase of land 4.73 3.00
Directors® sitting fees
Mr Revathy Ashok 0.01 -
Total diractors' sitting fees 0.01 -
Relmbursement of expanses
Woeispun India Limited 1.57 .90
Welspun Corp Limited 3.99 6.11
Total reimbursement of expenses 556 7.01
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Walspun Metallles Limlted
Notes annexed to and forming part of the flnancial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
(Al arnounts in Rupees crores, unless otherwise stated)

Note 34: Related party transactions {Contd..)

Yoar endad Year anded
March 31, 2023 March 21, 2022
Additlons to borrowings
Welspun Comp Limiled 244,84 346.56
Welspun DI Pipes Lirnited - 152.50
244 84 499.08
Repavmaent of borrowing
|Welspun Corp Lirnited 105.00 97.48
Welspun DI Pipes Limitad - 152.50
Total repayment of borrowing 105.00 248.98
Finance cost
Welspun Corp Limitad 17.80
Total finance cost 17.80 -
Rent paid
Welspun Corp Lirnited p.o2
Welspun Really Private Limiled 0.08 -
Total Rent paid 0.08 -
Conversion of CGD to aquity share capital
Welspun Corp Limited - a5.00
Total conversion of CCD to equity share capital - B5.00
Conversion of term (aan to preference share capital
Welspun Corp Limited 141.00 -
Total conversion of term loan to preference shara capital 141.00 -
Conversion of term loan to equity share capital
[Welspun Corp Limited 3299 *
Total convarsion of term loan to equity share capital 32,99 =
Issue of 8% Convertible Non-Cumulative Optionally Redesmable Preferance Share
Welspun Corp Limited - 138.00
Total issuance of prefarence sharas - 138.00
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Welspun Metallics Limited
Notes annexed to and forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
{All amounis in Rupees crores, unless otherwise staled}

Note 34: Related party transactions {Contd..)

Year ended
March 31, 2023

Year ended
March 31, 2022

Investmant in assoclate

Clean Max Dhyuthi Private Limited 7.50 -
Tatal invagtmant in assaciate 7.59 =

Note : Amount is inclusive of applicable taxes

{g} Disclosure of closing balances:

Az at Ag at

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Trade pavables
Walspun Corp Limited 117,05 0.28
Walspun Captive Power Generation Limited 177 -
Weispun Global Brands Limited 7.93 -
Walspun Transformation Services Limited 0.53 -
Walspun Enterprises Limited 0.04 -
Welspun Anjar Sez Limited 0.07 -
Anjar TMT Sleel Private Limited 1.23 -
Welassure Private Limiled 0.53 -
Total trade payables 129.15 .26
Trade receivables
Walspun India Limited 1.70 -
Woelspun D Pipes Limited 51.25 -
Total trade receivables 52.95 -
Other raceivables
Welspun Corp Limited = 241
Total other receivables - 2.4
Invastments In aquity instrumants
Welspun Captive Powsr Generation Limited 0.76 087
Clean Max Dhyuthi Private Limited 7.59 -
Total Investments in equity instruments 8.35 0.67
Equity share capital
Welspun Corp Limited 118.00 45.01
Total aquity share capital 118.00 85.01
8% Convartible Non-Cumulative Optionally Redesmable Prefarence Share
Welgpun Corp Limited 353.00 212.00
Total preference share capital 353.00 212.00
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Woelspun Metallics Limited
Notes annexed to and forming part of the financial statements for the year endad March 21, 2023
(AN armounts in Rupees crores, unfess otherwise stated)

Note 34: Related party transactions (Conid..}

As at

March 31, 2023

As at
March 31, 2022

Interest acerued but not due on borrowings
Welspun Cerp Limited

16.23

5.02

Total interest accrued but not due on borrowings

16.28

5.02

Borrowinge
Waelspun Corp Limited

21493

243.08

Total borrowings

214.93

249 .08

Capital creditors

Welspun Corp Limited

Weilspun India Lirnited

Walspun Captive Power Generation Limited
Welassure Private Limiled

995
1.13
0.20
0.10

11.38

Total capital creditors

th} Terms and conditions
All transactions wera made on normal commercial terms and conditions and at market rates,

All cutstanding balances are unsecured and are ropayable through banking channels.
Note 35: Contingent liability

There are no contingent liabilities as at March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022.

Notas 36: Commltments
{a) Capltal commibments

Capital expenditure contracted for at the end of the reporting period bul nct recognised as liabilities is as follows:

Ag at
March 31, 2023

Estimated amaunt of contracts remaining 1o be execuled on capital account {net of advances):

As at

| March 31,2022 |

Property. plant and equipment (Net of advances March 31, 2023: INR 5.82 2119 26715
{March 31, 2022 : INR 46.28 ) ’ ’
{h) Other commitments
As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Export obligations for EPCG government grant 368.52 .
Qutstanding lstters of credil 195.85 72307
Note 37: Earning/ (Loss) per aquity share
As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Loss attibutable 1o lhe equity holders of the Company {271.16} (1067)
Weighted average number of equity shares {Nos.) outstanding during the year 10,46,04,400 8,50,11,000
Basic and diluted loss per share (Rs.} {2587} (1.26)
Nominal value of an equity share (Rs.} 10.00 10.00

dilufiva and hence diluted EPS is same as Basic EPS.

Note 38: Nole on code on Social Security, 2020

Nole: Since there is a loss for the year ended March 31, 2023 and for the year ended March 31, 2022, polential equily shares are not considered as

The Indian Parliamant has approved the Code on Seocial Security, 2020 which would impact the contributions by the Company towards Provident Fund
and Graluity. The draft rules for the Code on Social Security, 2020 have been released by the Ministry of Lahour and Employment on November 13, 2020.
The Company s in the process of assessing the additional impact en Provident Fund contributions and on Gratuity liabillty contributions and will complete
their evaluation and give appropriale impact in the tinancial statments in the period in which the rules that are notifled become effective.
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Waispun Metallics Limited
Notes annexad to and forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
{All amounts in Rupeas crores, unless otherwise stated}

Note 38: Micro, Small and Medium Enterprizes Development Act, 2006

Disclosure of ameunt dus to suppllers under "The Micro, Small and Madium Enterprises Devalopment Act, 2006 (MSMED Act)” is as under:

Particulars As at As at
_ March 34, 2023 March 31, 2022
Principal amounl due to suppliers registered under MSMED Act and remaining unpaid as at period end 330 1.1
Interest accrued and dus to suppliers registered under the MSMED Act and remaining unpaid as at _ 0.02
|period end .
3.30 1.43
Principal amounts paid to suppliers registered under the MSMED Act, bayend the appointed day during
: 344 3769
the period
Interest pald, under Seclion 16 of MSMED Act, to suppliers registered under the MSMED Act, beyond the N
appuointed day during the perod )
Interest paid, cther than under Seclion 16 of MSMED Act, to suppliers registered under the MSMED Act,
beyond the appointed day during the periad .
Amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment {which have besn paid but
beyond the appointed day dusing the period) but witheut adding the interest specified under the MSMED 0.08 0.06
Act
Interesl accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of sach accounling year 0.22 008
Amaunt of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding ysars, unll such dale when g.22 014
the interes dues above are actually paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance of &
deductible expenditure under section 23 of the MSMED Act
Total outstanding dues of MSME__ 2328 1.55

*Includes dues of micro, small and medlum enterprises

Note 40: Golng Concern

The management has made an asssssment on the basis of the financial ratios ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment
of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, knawledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and has not
noted any material uncertainly that the Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet a5 and when lhey fall due
within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. Basis this, the Company has prepared its financial statements on a going concem basis,
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Welspun Metallics Li

Notes annexed to and forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
{All amounts in Rupses crores, unless otherwise stated)

Note 41 : Key Financial Ratio with axplanations

Ratio

Nuwmerator

tax

| Denominator Currant Year Previous Year Variance Reasons
in %

Current ratio (times) Cumrent assets Current liabilities 095 D.02 4052 .01% |Increase is mainly on account of
increase in currani asset

Debt-equity ratio {times) Total debt Tota! equity 563 204 224.55% |Increase is mainly on account of

{MNote 1) increase in total debt
Debt service coverage ratia {times) Eamings for debt service Cebt service 1.2 0.33 -393,30% |Change in the ratic is mainty on
{Note 2} (Nole 3) account of higher interest (including
interest capilalised} in the cumrent
year

Retum on equity {%) Lass for the year Average sharaholdars equity -115.63% -4,85% 2285.85% |Increase i manly on account of
Increase in the koss in the current
year.

Invenicry tumover ratio (imes} Cost of goods =okd Inventory 280.26% LA, M.A. |Not applicable [refer note 7)

(Mote 4)
Trade receivables tumnover ratio [times} Revenue from operations Trade receivable 309.60% NLA. N.&, |Not applicable (refer note 7)
Trade payabke tumover ratio {limes) Purchases and other expensas |Trade payable 207.78% 14919.57% -98.61% |Increase is mainly on account of
(exchuding non-cash expenses) Increase in the frade payable in the
current year.
Ned capital tumover ratio (times) Revanue from operations Waorking capital (2047 (0.13) 15123.87% |Increase in ratio mainly due to
| Note 5) increase in revenue for the year, this
being first year of operations.

Med Profit ratin (%) Loss for the year Revenue from cperations -28% -17% 4. 96% [Increase in rafio mainty due 10
incurring loss for the year, this being
firs1 vear of oparations.

Retumn on capital employed (%) Eamings before interest and  |Capital employed -14.21% -1.01% 1318_85% |Increass in ratlo mainty due to

tax (Note 6) incurring boss for the year, this being
first year of aperations.

Return on Investment [%) Eamnings before inderesi and  |Total assets -B.76% 0.8%% 959.12% |Increase in rafio mainly due to

incurring loss for the year, this being
first year of operations.

Notes:

1 Total Debt = Non-current borawings and Curment borrowings
2 Eaming for debt service = Net profit after taxes + Mor-cash operating expenses like depreciation and other amortisations + Interest
3 Debt service = Interest and principal repayments inchiding lease payments.
4 Cost of Goods Seld = Cost of matenal consumed + Purchases of stock-in-trade + Changes in inventorles of finished goods and work-in progress
§ Working capital = Cumert assets minus Current liabllities.

6 Capilal empioved = 1angible net worth + total debd + deferred 1ax Nability.
7 Since, the Company was under capitafisation phase and does not have any inventory, trade receivable relating to operating activities, the folowing ratios are not

applicable for the previous year :
-Inventory tumover ratio
-Trade receivable tumaver ratio




Welspun Metallics Limited

Notes annexad to and forming part of the financial statements for the yaar ended March 31, 2022

{AN amounts in Rupees crores, unfess otherwise stafed)

Note 42: Additional regulatory information required by Schedule Il

{i) Detatls of benami property held

No proceedings have been initiated on or are pending against the company for holding benami property under the
Benami Transactions { Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1389} and Rules made thersunder.

{ii} Borrowing secursd against current assets

The company has borrowings from banks and financial instilutions on the basis of security of current assets.

Name of the Aggregate Nature of CQuarter Amount Amount as per | Difference Reasons for
Bank/ Financial | working capital |Current Asset| ended | disclosed as per books of difference
Institution limits offered as quarterly return/ account
sanctioned Security statement
Bank of Barada, 31-Dee-22 (10.78) 24.40 (35.18)|Differenca i
. Trade on account of
Union Bank of . o
India Raceivable, finalisation
. ! 925.00| Trade 31-Mar-23 (2.00) (12.77) 10.77 | entries passed
Axis Bank,
Payables and after the
Yeos Bank, Inventory submission to
|IDFC First Bank the bank.

The company did not file quarterly report or stalements with bank for quarters ended June 2022 and September 2022 as tha company
had net utiised any sanction during those guarters. The company had filed quarterly returns or statements for the quarter ended
December 2022 and March 2023 which are not in agreement with the unaudited books of accounts. The company is in the process of
filing the updated quarterly returns or statements for December 2022 and March 2023 quarter subsaquent to the year end.

{iif) Wilful defaulter
The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any government authority.

{iv) Relationship with struck off companies
The Company has no transactions with the companies struck off under Companies Act, 2013 or Companies Act, 1958,

{v} Compliance with number of layers of companies
The company has complied with the number of layers prescribed undar tha Companies Act, 2013
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Welspun Metallics Limited
Notes annexed to and forming part of the financial statements for the year anded March 31, 2023
(Al amounts in Rupees crores, unfess otherwise stated)

{vi} Compllance wilth approved scheme(s} of arrangements

Pursuant to the Board Resolution dated March 14, 2023, the Company and Welspun Corp Limited {"WCL") had filed a
joint application with the Natienal Company Law Tribunal {*"NCLT"), Mumbai for the merger of the Company inta WCL
from appointed date as April 1, 2022, under Seclion 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
{Compromise, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016. The merger scheme/ application is yet to be approved
by the NCLT, subsequent to which the merger scheme would be effective.

{vil) Utilisation of borrowed funds
Tha company has not advancad of loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entifies (Intermediaries) with the understanding thal the Intermediary shall:

a. directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities ldentified in any manner whatsoever by or an behalf of
the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries} or
b. provide any guarantes, security or the like to or on behalf of the ullimate beneficiaries

The company has not received any fund from any person{s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities {Funding Party) with
the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) thal the company shall:

a. divectly or indirectly land or invest In olher persons or entities ldentified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Funding Party {Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

b. provide any guaranies, security or the like on behalf of the ulimate beneficiaries

{vili) Undisclosed income

There is no income surrendered or disclosed as income during the current year or previous year in the tax
assassments under the Income Tax Act, 1961, that has not been recorded in the books of account,

{ix) Details of crypto currency or virtual currency
The company has not traded or invested in crypto cumrency of virtual currency during the current or previous year.

{x) Valuation of PP&E, intangible asset and invesiment property

The company has not revalued its property, plant and equipment (including capital work-in-progress} and intargible
assets during the current or previous year,

(xi) Titla deeds of immovable propertles
The titke deeds of all the immovable properties as disclosed in note 3 are held in the name of the Company.

{xii) Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies
Thete are no charges or satisfaction which are yet to be registered with the Registrar of Companies beyond the
statutory period.
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Welspun Metalllcs Limited
Notes annexed to and forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
{Alf amounis in Rupees crores, unless otherwise stated)

{xiii} Utilisation of borrowings availed from banks and financlal institutions

The borrowings oblained by the company from banks and financial institutions have been applied for the purposes for
which such loans were was taken except for INR 8.78 crore which is panding for utilisation and are included under cash
and cash equivalents as at March 31, 2023 (March 31, 2022 INR 0.06 crore).

Nots 43: Core Investment Companles {CIC)
Managemant has assessad that lhere are three CIC in the Group ("Companies in the Group' is as defined in Master

Diraclion - Core Investment Companies {Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016, as amended).

Note 44 : The figures for the previous period have been regrouped wherever necessary.

As per our attached report of even date
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